

CONTENTS

- 1 SUMMARY
- **4** BOOKS (Quality Assured)
- **4** BOOKS (Non-Quality Assured)
- 4 BOOK CHAPTERS (Quality Assured)
- 6 BOOK CHAPTERS (Non-Quality Assured)
- **6** EDITED BOOKS (Quality Assured)
- **6** EDITED BOOKS (Non-Quality Assured)
- 7 CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS (Quality Assured)
- 11 CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS (Non-Quality Assured)
- **16** CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS (Quality Assured)
- **24** CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS (Non-Quality Assured)
- 24 CONFERENCE ABSTRACTS (Quality Assured)
- **26** CONFERENCE ABSTRACTS (Non-Quality Assured)
- 26 CONFERENCE POSTERS (Quality Assured)
- 27 CONFERENCE POSTERS (Non-Quality Assured)
- 27 | OURNAL PAPERS (Quality Assured)
- **34** JOURNAL PAPERS (Non-Quality Assured)
- **35** EXHIBTIONS Group (Quality Assured)
- **38** EXHIBTIONS Group (Non-Quality Assured)
- 39 EXHIBTIONS Solo (Quality Assured)
- 39 EXHIBTIONS Solo (Non-Quality Assured)
- **40** EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL
- **40** WORKING PAPER
- **40** REPORTS
- 41 THESES (Quality Assured)
- 41 ARTEFACT, OBJECT OR CRAFTWORK
- 42 COMPOSITION
- **42** FILM/VIDEO (Quality Assured)
- **42** PERFORMANCES
- 42 OTHER OUTPUTS
- **43** PRESENTATIONS (Non-Conference)
- 45 GENERAL MEDIA
- 45 REVIEWS

SUMMARY

Unitec is responsible for ensuring accurate reporting of research activity, and to this end all research outputs produced by Unitec staff are catalogued centrally by the Research Office and Postgraduate Centre, using Unitec's Research Output Management System (ROMS).

All outputs are recorded as quality assured or non-quality assured in ROMS, however in some instances this information is aggregated for reporting purposes. These research categories approximately conform to the categories utilized by the PBRF. The 2011 collection began in December and was completed in May 2012.

In summary, Unitec's research outputs have grown substantially in 2011. Quality assured research outputs have increased by 44% (the Unitec Annual Report target is 5%) and total research outputs have increased by 48% over 2010.

The table below shows the actual number of research outputs submitted and verified for inclusion in the 2011 publication collection.

	Quality Assured	Other Outputs	Totals	Percentage of QA items from Total
Year	Actual	Actual	Actual	Actual
2005	237	543	780	30.4%
2006	233	521	754	30.9%
2007	224	461	685	32.7%
2008	258	499	757	34.1%
2009	310	291	601	51.6%
2010	314	131	445	70.6%
2011	452	205	657	68.8%

Quality assured means any output that has been subject to an independent quality assurance process typical for the discipline.

Non quality assured outputs include reviews, but exclude related activity such as general media, non-conference presentations, editorships of journals, awards and the like.

The table below is a comparison across faculties for the past three years. All faculties significantly increased the number of outputs produced in 2011 compared to 2010.

All Research Outputs	2009	2010	2011
Creative Industries and Business	398	271	342
Social and Health Sciences	183	225	250
Technology and Built Environment	45	35	51
Directorates			14
TOTAL	626	532	657

The table below shows that the number of quality assured outputs has increased substantially in 2011 compared to previous years.

Quality Assured Research Outputs	2009	2010	2011
Creative Industries and Business	212	205	251
Social and Health Sciences	79	128	147
Technology and Built Environment	32	30	44
Directorates			10
TOTAL	323	363	452

The table below shows that the percentage of research outputs that are quality assured has increased over the last few years and that, overall, quality assured outputs represent close to 70% of total research outputs.

Percentage of Outputs that are Quality Assured	2009	2010	2011
Creative Industries and Business	53.27%	75.65%	73.39%
Social and Health Sciences	34.80%	49.81%	53.85%
Technology and Built Environment	71.11%	83.33%	86.27%
Directorates	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	•	71.43%
TOTAL	51.60%	68.23%	68.80%

The table below compares output types from 2009-2011 across the faculties and directorates.

		Creative Industries and Business (CIB)				ocial and Health ciences (SHS)			ology an nment ('		Academic Development (AD)	Totals		
		2009	2010	2011	2009	2010	2011	2009	2010	2011	2011	2009	2010	2011
Book Authored	QA	2	0	4	1	0	1	0	2	0	0	2	2	5
Book Authored		7	1	1	2	0	1	2	0	0	0	10	1	2
Book Chapters	QA	13	9	12	8	5	10	1	0	0	2	19	12	23
Book Chapters	•••••	4	4	5	2	4	3	0	0	0	0	6	5	7
Book Edited	QA	0	2	0	2	2	1	0	0	0	0	2	2	1
Book Edited	•••••	2	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	3
Conference Presentation	QA	33	40	27	15	31	38	3	6	6	7	48	71	62
Conference Presentation	*********	40	17	18	56	37	57	4	3	3	1	92	53	67
Conference Proceedings	QA	65	60	78	6	4	11	16	12	28	1	87	74	118
Conference Proceedings	**********	4	3	4	5	2	1	5	0	1	1	13	5	7
Conference Abstracts	QA	5	2	8	0	3	13	0	1	1	0	5	5	14
Conference Abstracts		0	2	1	7	17	1	0	1	0	0	7	6	2
Conference Poster	QA	1	3	3	1	0	2	0	0	0	0	2	3	5
Conference Poster		0	0	0	1	2	4	0	1	1	0	1	1	5
Journal Paper	QA	35	29	40	41	74	69	11	5	8	0	83	76	93
Journal Paper	•••••	7	5	4	9	16	11	2	0	0	2	17	9	13
Exhibition - Group	QA	31	31	56	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	31	31	56
Exhibition - Group	**********	53	15	27	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	53	16	27
Exhibition - Solo	QA	6	5	9	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	5	9
Exhibition - Solo	•••••	18	5	12	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	18	6	12

		CIB			SHS			TBE			AD	Totals		
		2009	2010	2011	2009	2010	2011	2009	2010	2011	2011	2009	2010	2011
Educational Material	QA	0	0	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4
Educational Material		0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
Working Paper		2	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	2	1	1
Reports	QA	8	7	0	4	6	2	0	3	0	0	10	13	1
Reports		0	1	1	0	0	7	0	0	2	0	0	1	8
Theses	QA	5	6	2	1	3	0	1	1	1	0	7	10	3
Artefact/Object/Craftwork	QA	4	10	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	10	4
Artefact/Object/Craftwork		0	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3
Compositions		0	0	0	3	1	3	0	0	0	0	3	1	3
Film/Video	QA	4	1	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	1	4
Film/Video		1	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	1
Performances		13	2	2	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	13	2	3
Plays		7	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	7	1	0
Other Outputs (inc monograph)		18	4	4	12	7	2	0	1	0	0	29	9	5
Reviews (book)		10	3	4	7	9	9	0	0	0	0	17	12	11
TOTALS		398	271	342	183	225	250	45	36	51	14	601	446	584
Recorded by not counted			•••••	•	•••••		••••	•	•	•••••	•••••		•••••	
General Media		14	4	3	6	5	6	1	0	9	0	21	9	18
Presentations (non- Conference)		50	19	17	38	27	17	2	1	1	2	77	30	29
Journal - Other		0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	2

..... Research Output 2011



BOOKS (Quality Assured)

Fahey, R. (2011). Richard Parker Objectspace Masters of Craft. Auckland. Published by Objectspace Gallery.

Fitzgerald, T., and Collins, J. (2011). Historical portraits of women home scientists: The University of New Zealand, 1911-1947. Amherst, New York: Cambria Press.

Nel, P.S., Kirsten, M., Swanepoel, B.J., Erasmus, B.J., and Poisat, P. (2011). South African Employment Relations: Theory and Practice. (7th Edn). Pretoria: Van Schaiks.

Nel, P.S., Werner, A., Poisat, P., du Plessis, A.J., and Ngalo, O. (2011). Human Resources Management. (8th Edn). Cape Town: OUP.

Wilson, S.A. (2011). The Politics of Insects: David Cronenberg's Cinema of Confrontation. New York: Continuum Publishers.

BOOKS (Non-Quality Assured)

Braunias, M. (2011). Beachcomber: Devolution. Limited edition artist book . Essay and design layout by Harold Grieves. John Dory Report.

Harris, M. (2011). 24 Czech & Polish Animators. Rim Publishing. Auckland, New Zealand. Mitrovic, B. (2011). Philosophy for Architects. New York. Princeton Architectural Press. Riley, L., and Shackleford, N. (2011). Suitcase. Learner Strategies for Study Abroad. Perceptia Press.

BOOK CHAPTERS (Quality Assured)

Bradbury, M.A. (2011). The Sustainable Waterfront. D. O. Y. Ercoskun (Ed.). Green and Ecological Technologies for Urban Planning: Creating Smart Cities. pp. 274-292

Brown, T. P., and Cooke, D. (2011). Cooperative and Work-integrated Education in English as an Additional Language. In Lowell, M.A (Ed.). International Handbook for Cooperative and Work-Integrated Education. World Association for Cooperative Education Inc. pp. 249 - 260.

Chatard, J. C., and Stewart, A. M. (2011). Training load and performance in swimming. L. Seifert, D. Chollet, & I. Mujika (Eds.). World Book of Swimming: From Science to Performance. Hauppauge, NY. Nova Science Publishers Inc.

Davies, R., Simcock, R., and Hancock, D. (2011). Waitakere Central Civic Centre Case Study. G. Hopkins and C. Goodwin (Eds.). Living Architecture Green Roofs and Walls. pp 95 - 98.

de Groot, C. H. (2011). 'Developing Digital Tools for Sharing Geographical Narratives'. Waghorn, K. (Ed.). 'You Are Here: Mapping Auckland', Published by The Centre for New Zealand Art, Research and Discovery (NICAI, University of Auckland).

Drayton, J. (2011). Dorina Jotti and Fran Marno: Art in celebration of the everyday. Jotti, D., and Marno, F. Domestics. Snowhite Gallery, Unitec. Auckland, New Zealand. pp.32.

Drayton, J. G. (2011). Dame Edith Ngaio Marsh. The Literary Encyclopedia. First published 08 April 2011. http://litencyc.com/php/speople.php?rec=true&UID=2951, accessed 12 June 2012.

Fahey, R. (2011). Where Do I Sign Up For Pottery Classes? Playing with Fire. Published by the Centre for New Zealand Art Research and Discovery, National Institute of Creative Arts and Industries, The University of Auckland. pp 230 -235.

Gong, **H.** (2011). Robert Hans van Gulik and Chinese music. In Lin Chen (Ed.). Qinxue liushi nian lunwen ji (Collection of Essays on the Study of the Qin from the last sixty years). Beijing: Wenhua yishu chubanshe. 2:585-590.

Keam, G. (2011). Attachments to place: locative aspects of New Zealand art music. G. Keam & T. Mitchell (Eds.). Home, Land and Sea: Situating Music in Aotearoa New Zealand.

Keam, G. (2011). Landscape Preludes: A Teleidoscopic View (one of two essays commissioned for published collection of NZ compositions). S. Holloway (Ed.). Landscape Preludes. pp. 117-121.

Li, L., Liu, C., Zhao, X., and Wang, J. (2011). Transactional Properties of Complex Web Services. Ho-fung Leung, Dickson K.W. Chiu, Patrick C.K. Hung (Eds.). Service Intelligence and Service Science: Evolutionary Technologies and Challenges. pp 21-34.

Nash, D. (2011). The structure and function of the musculoskeletal system. J. Croft & C. Gordon (Eds.). Understanding pathophysiology. Australia: Elsevier. pp 475-503.

Nash, D. (2011). Alterations of musculoskeletal function across the life span. J. Croft & C. Gordon (Eds.). Understanding pathophysiology. Australia, Elsevier. pp 504-554.

Nel, P. S., and Du Plessis, A. J. (2011). Providing leaders and managers for Africa for the future: Does education and training have a role to play? In R.F. Littrell & P.S. Nel (Eds.). Leadership & management studies in Sub-Sahara Africa Volumes II and III, San Diego: University Readers. pp 240-250.

Rafiq, M., and Pang, S. (2011). Agent Personalized Call Centre Traffic Prediction and Call Distribution. Neural Information Processing. 7063:1-10.

Ritchie, J. (2011). Caring for Ourselves, Others, and the Environment: Applying an Indigenous Paradigm in Early Childhood Education in Aotearoa, New Zealand. In J. Lin & R. Oxford (Eds.). Transformative Eco-Education for Human and Planetary Survival. Charlotte, NC: Information Age Publishing. pp. 239-253.

Sarrafzadeh, A., Shanbehzadeh, J., and Overmyer, S. (2011). E-learning with Affective Tutoring Systems. Intelligent Tutoring Systems in E-learning Environments: Design, Implementation and Evaluation. Hershey, PA. IGI Global, pp 129-140.

Whalley, G.A. (2011). Transthoracic Standard Echocardiography Views. In Sidebotham, Merry, Legget, Edwards, Elsevier, Saunders (Eds.). Practical Perioperative Transesophageal Echocardiography. 2: 280-293. Philadelphia.

Wilson, S.A. (2011). Blowing Chunks: Fear Factor, reality television and abjection as a disciplinary practice. J. Vassilieva, and C. Verevis (Eds.). After Taste: Cultural Value and the Moving Image. Victoria, Australia: Palgrave Macmillian.

Zhao, X., Liu, C., and Lin, T. (2011). Object-oriented Business Process Modelling in RFID-applied Computing Environment. Ranasinghe, D. C., Sheng, Q. Z., Zeadally, S. (Eds.). Unique Radio Innovation for the 21st Century: Building Scalable and Global RFID Networks. pp 367-384. Braunias, M. (2011). Beachcomber: Devolution. Limited edition artist book . Essay and design layout by Harold Grieves. John Dory Report.

BOOK CHAPTERS (Non-Quality Assured)

Alberti, L. B., and Mitrovic, B. (trans). (2011). From De Re Aedificaotira. Mark Gage (Ed.). Aesthetic Theory Essential Texts. New York: Norton. pp 74-79.

Bradbury, M.A., and Mckegg, M.M. (2011). Matthew Bradbury and Margaret Mckegg. I., Spellerberg (Ed.). Native by Design. Christchurch, N.Z. Canterbury University Press. pp. 36-53.

Cochrane, T. (2011). Exploring the pedagogical affordances of mobile web 2.0. Chao, L. (Ed.). Open source mobile learning: Mobile linux applications. Hershey, USA; Information Science Reference. pp 196-215.

Cochrane, T., and Bateman, R. (2011). Transforming pedagogy using mobile web 2.0. Parsons, D. (Ed.). Combining e-Learning and M-Learning: New applications of blended educational resources. pp 281-307.

Du Plessis, **A. J. (2011)**. Chapter 5. Workforce Planning and Recruitment. Chapter 15. Organisational Renewal and Change Management. Chapter 16. Interdependency between organisation strategy and strategic human resources management. Chapter 19. International Human Resources Management. Nel, P., Werner, A., Du Plessis, A., Ngalo, O., Poisat, P., and Sono, T. (Eds.). Human Resources Management - Instructor's Manual. 8th Edition. Cape Town: Oxford Publications.

Du Plessis, A.J. (2011). Chapter 5. Workforce Planning and Recruitment. Chapter 15. Organisational Renewal and Change Management. Chapter 16. Interdependency between organisation strategy and strategic human resources management. Chapter 19. International Human Resources Management. Nel, P., Werner, A., Du Plessis, A., Ngalo, O., Poisat, P., and Sono, T. (Eds.). Human Resources Management. 8th Edition. Cape Town: Oxford Publications

Epston, D. (2011). 'Introduction' to White, M. Narrative Practice: Continuing Conversations, New York, W. W. Norton. xxi-xxxviii (17 pages).

Fiedler, C., and Mitrovic , B. (trans.). (2011). From On Judging Works of Visual Art. Mark Gage (Ed.). Aesthetic Theory Essential Texts. New York: Norton. pp 117-135.

Ritchie, J., and Johnson, A. (2011). Early childhood care and education. In M. C. Dale, M. O'Brien, & S. St John (Eds.). Left further behind: how policies fail the poorest children in New Zealand. Auckland: Child Poverty Action Group, Inc. pp. 159-174.

Romova, **Z.**, and Brown, **P.** (2011). Fallacies and Syntax Issues in Writing. Advanced Writing for Academic Purposes. (pp. 73 - 89). Higher Education Press.

EDITED BOOKS (Quality Assured)

Keam, G., and Mitchell, T. (Eds.). (2011). Home, Land and Sea: Situating Music in Aotearoa New Zealand. Home, Land and Sea: Situating Music in Aotearoa New Zealand.

Littrell, R.F., and Nel, P. S. (Eds.). (2011). Leadership & Management Studies in Sub-Sahara Africa. Vol. II and III. San Diego, CA, USA: University Readers.

EDITED BOOKS (Non-Quality Assured)

Davies, R.B., Ranum, B., and Haldane-Willis, J. (2011). Niue - Background research and design strategy for a new museum and cultural centre. Landscape Architecture Department, Unitec New Zealand.



CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS (Quality Assured)

Adams, N. J., Kemp, J., Orr-Walker, T., and Roberts, L. G. (2011). Surveying the Southern Alps: Substantial differences in indices of kea (Nestor notabilis) abundance across its range may reflect response to pest management. Australasian Ornithological Conference, James Cook University, Cairns, Australia. 28 September - 1 October, 2011.

Bardebes, W. (2011). Transformative Algorithms: Physical Students in Sensory Forests. Hawaii International Conference on Arts and Humanities. Honolulu, Hawaii, 9-12 January.

Barnett, C. D. (2011). Rendering Home: Lisa Reihana's Digital Marae. Rendering the Visible: Moving Image Studies Conference 2011. Georgia State University, Atlanta, US. 11-12 February.

Barnett, C. D. (2011). What You See You Don't See. Other Views: Art History in (South) Africa and the Global South. University of Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa. 12-15 January.

Bridgman, G. D., and Dyer, E. (2011). Improving the Quality of Relationships that Early Childhood Education Services have with their Male Carer Clients. Fathering Forum: Making a difference for dads, NZ Families Commission. Wellington, New Zealand. 22nd March.

Brown, A., and Smith, J. (2011). What we teach, and what they learn. International Conference on International Education: Focus on the Learner. AIS St Helens, Centre for Research in International Education.

Brown, T. P., and Kearney, C. (2011). A Critique of Migrant Co-op Students' Reflective Journals as a Way of Exploring New Zealand Workplace Culture and Personal Identities. 7th World Conference on Cooperative & Work-Integrated Education. Drexel University, Philadelphia, USA.

Brown, T. P., and Kumar, A. (2011). E-learning for English as a Specific Purpose: A case study of a site that facilitates the learning of specific vocabulary for finding work and in a range of careers. International Conference for eLearning Futures. Auckland, New Zealand.

Bruffy, K. C., and Meiklejohn, T. (2011). Co-branding a mascot: The case study of the LG Northern Mystics Netball Franchise. Sport Management Association of Australia and New Zealand. 23rd-25th November, 2011, Melbourne, Australia, Melbourne Cricket Ground.

Caldwell, E. S., and Lu, H. (2011). Ongoing engagement in and reflection on the challenges posed by multiple moral paradigms in nursing education. 15th Australasian Nurse Educators Conference 2011, Wintec, Hamilton, New Zealand 23-25 Nov. 2011.

Cass, P. (2011). From Nizwa to New Zealand: Many questions and some lessons from AUT's involvement in the Omani higher education sector. A paper presented to the London International Conference on Education. London, United Kingdom. 7-10 November.

Cliffin, PF. (2011). Engaging students in Contextual Technology: Online Plant Databases. International Conference on eLearning Futures, Auckland, New Zealand. 30 November - 1 December, 2011.

Cochrane, T., and Oldfield, J. (2011). iPadagogy2.0: Exploring the affordances of the iPad for student-generated media production. Australian Society for Computers in Learning in Tertiary Education (ASCILITE) Conference. 4-7 December, Tasmania, Australia.

Danaher, K. (2011). A Distinctive Blend: Seamless integration of e-learning tools with classroom delivery in a blended learning oral skills language course. International Conference on eLearning Futures. Auckland, New Zealand.

Drayton, J. (2011). 'Synergies of Materiality Between Maori and Viking'. Art Association of Australia and New Zealand 2011 Annual Conference. Wellington, New Zealand. 7-9 December.

Drayton, J. G. (2011). The Complex Private and Public Lives of the Queens of Crime. The 2011 Joint Conference of the National Popular Culture & American Culture Association and the Southwest/Texas Popular Culture & American Culture Association. San Antonio, Texas. 20-23 April.

Drayton, J. G. (2011). Synergies Between Two Great Seafaring Cultures: Maori and Viking. Department of Women's Studies Speakers' Series (Fall Semester 2011), Memorial University, St John's, Newfoundland and Labrador, 18 October 2011.

Drayton, J. G. (2011). From PRECIOUS OBJECT to SIGNIFICANT THING: the power of hotwiring words and practice for visual arts students. ANZAAE Conference 2011: Power, Community, Materiality. Hamilton, New Zealand. 20-22 July.

Elliott, **S.** (2011). Our woolly response to disaster. Looking forward: Trends, horizons, utopias: Sociological Association of Aotearoa, New Zealand Annual Conference. Victoria University of Wellington, 7-9 December.

Elliott, S. (2011). Exploring rights-based approaches to community work in the refugee sector. AUT Refugee Education Conference. AUT University, Auckland, 28-29 November.

Elliott, S. (2011). Facilitating UNHCR Canberra, annual refugee community/NGO consultations. AUT Refugee Education Conference. AUT University, Auckland, 28-29 November.

Fong, A.C.M., Fong, B., and Hong, G.Y. (2011). Environmental Impact on the Reliability of Mass Produced Consumer Glucose Meters. 6th IEEE Conference on Industrial Electronics and Applications (ICIEA 2011). Beijing, China on June 21 - 23, 2011.

Foo, S., and Brown, T. P. (2011). The Beauty Trap: How the pressure to conform to societies and medias standards of beauty leave women experiencing body dissatisfaction in East Asia. Cool New Asia: East Asian Popular Culture Symposium. Auckland, New Zealand.

Gong, H. (2011). Storm in Shanghai: Ethnicity and Self-Exoticism in China's Entertainment Industry. Cool New Asia: Asian Popular Culture in a Local Context. United Institute of Technology, Auckland, New Zealand.

Gasquoine, S.E., Barrow, M., and McKimm, J. (2011). Exploring experienced doctors' and nurses' perceptions and experiences of professional identity, interprofessional collaboration and leadership. Australia & New Zealand Association of Health Professionals in Education (ANZAHPE) Conference, Alice Springs, Australia. 27 - 30 June, 2011.

Gremillion, H., Cheshire, A., and Lewis, D. (2011). Scoffolding a Community of Competent Practitioners: Positioning and Agency in a Training Programme for Narrative Counselling. Inaugural New Zealand Association of Counsellors' Counsellor Education Conference. Weltec campus, Wellington, 5-6 December.

Gremillion, H., Cheshire, A., and Lewis, D. (2011). Scaffolding a Learning Community: Positioning and Agency in a Training Programme for Narrative Counselling. Inaugural New Zealand Association of Counsellors' Education Conference. Weltec Campus, Wellington, 5-6 December.

Hadfield, J. (2011). Beginners and creativity: constructing identity, creating community. 45th Annual International IATEFL Conference. Brighton.



Haines, K. J. (2011). Learning as you go: Participatory activities that support in-service language teachers learning to use new tools. International Conference on e-Learning futures. Unitec, Auckland.

Halvitigala, D., Murphy, L., and Levy, D. (2011). The landlord-tenant power relationship: An evaluation of tenant leasing behaviours and experiences under alternative lease structures. Pacific Rim Real Estate Society Conference, Gold Coast, Australia, January 16-19.

Henwood, SM, and Booth, L. (2011). A Case Study of Consultant Radiographers and the Leadership Function using the NHS LQF. UKRC.

Keam, G. (2011). Hot Pools, Permeable Membranes and Play: Auckland's Vitamin-S. NZ Musicological Society conference, Victoria University of Wellington. 27 November, 2011.

Kearney, C., and Brown, T. P. (2011). Tapping into Students' Reflective Journals as a Way of Exploring New Zealand Culture and Personal Identities. 3rd International Conference on Language, Education and Diversity. Auckland University.

Keesing-Styles, L., and Ayres, R. (2011). Significantly Exceeding Expectations: Reflections on the implementation of an institutional eLearning strategy. ICELF International eLearning Conference. Unitec, Auckland. 30 November - 2 December.

Kolesova, E. (2011). Memory and New Media: Russia revisits the Northern Territories (Hoppo Ryodo). PopCAANZ Conference. Auckland, June 29 - July 1.

Kolesova, E. (2011). Talking past each other: A comparative study of the narrative strategies and descriptions of the Russo-Japanese War in Japanese and Russian history textbooks, ca. 1997-2010. Japanese Anthropology Workshop (JAWS) (Otago), July 10-11.

Kolesova, E. (2011). Dragon Balls and Rugby Balls: negotiating cultural identity on the sports field. Cool New Asia: Asian Popular Culture in a Local Context, Unitec, Auckland. November 25 - 26.

Malcolm, M.J. (2011). Nonprofit management education as a site for collaborative leadership learning. Benchmark 3.5 Conference: Nonprofit Educators: Learning, Leading and Creating the Future. San Diego, 24-27 March.

Malcolm, M.J. (2011). New Zealand and the South West Pacific: Community Development as Curriculum and Lived Practice. Benchmark 3.5 Conference: Nonprofit Educators: Learning, Leading and Creating the Future. San Diego, 24-27 March.

McKimm, J., Barrow, M., Gasquoine, S., and Rowe, D. (2011). Exploring experienced doctors' and nurses' perceptions and experiences of leadership and followership. Association of the Study of Medical Education (ASME). ASME Annual Scientific Meeting 13-15 July 2011 RCPE, Edinburgh, UK.

Meek, K. (2011). Art Supply, Artist talk. Taipei Artist Village. 16 April.

Mellalieu, P. J. (2011). Predicting success, excellence, and retention from students' early course performance: progress results from a data-mining-based decision support system in a first year tertiary education programme. XXIX International Conference of the International Council for Higher Education. 24 Miami/Ft Lauderdale.

Mitchell, H. J. (2011). Are incentives necessary to encourage the sharing of knowledge? Research involved interviewing and surveying employees in nine business units of a large organisation to determine whether it is necessary to offer incentives to share knowledge to encourage the development of innovations. ANZAM Conference, Wellington. December 2011.

Mitchell, H. J., and Viehland, D. (2011). Generating wealth through innovations: Is it necessary to manage intellectual capital. Presented at the International Conference of Intellectual Capital and Knowledge Management. 26-28 October, Bangkok.



Mohaghegh, M. (2011). The Impact of Domain for Language Model in the PeEn-SMT: First Large Scale Persian-English SMT System. 9th New Zealand Computer Science Research Student Conference (NZCSRSC), Palmerston North, New Zealand. 18 - 21 April, 2011.

Napan, K. (2011). When a Question Met a Story: An exploration of Inquiry Learning on a Masters Level of Study. Eighteenth International Conference on Learning. University of Mauritius, Mauritius, 5-8 July.

Napan, K. (2011). What is Academic Co-Creative Inquiry?. National Tertiary Learning and Teaching Conference, TeHuinga Ako a-Moto, Building Futures. Nelson, 12-14 October.

Orr-Walker, T., Adams, N. J., Roberts, L. G., Kemp, J., and Spurr, E. B. (2011). Effectiveness of the bird repellents anthraquinone and d-pulegone on an endemic New Zealand parrot, the kea (Nestor notabilis). 25th International Congress for Conservation Biology. Auckland, New Zealand.

Panko, M. (2011). Postgraduate Supervision with Peers: Practical tools for developing supervision expertise. UKZN 5th Annual Teaching and Learning Conference, Durban, South Africa. 26-28th September.

Panko, M. (2011). Postgraduate Orientation: A focus on international students' needs. UKZN 5th Annual Teaching and Learning Conference, Durban, South Africa. 26 - 28 September.

Potgieter, P.S. (2011). The changing landscape of global social venture creation: A review of existing models and predictions. Social Innovation and Entrepreneurship Conference, Massey University Albany Campus, Auckland, New Zealand. 1 - 3 December.

Pusateri, J. T., Blanchon, D., and Galbraith, M. (2011). Biosecurity and the art of cleaning insects: the fusion of art and science. Impact7: International Multi-disciplinary Printmaking Conference 2011, Monash University, Melbourne, Australia. 27 - 30 September.

Ritchie, J. (2011). Fostering relationality as a pedagogy of hope. Paper presented at the 19th Reconceptualising Early Childhood Education Conference, Politics of Care: Sharing Knowledge's, Love and Solidarity. University of East London.

Ritchie, J. (2011). Reflexivity and relationality in researcher/teacher dynamics in early childhood education research in Aotearoa. Paper presented at the NZARE, Bay of Plenty Polytechnic Windermere Campus, Tauranga, Nov 29- Dec 1.

Ritchie, J., and Mackey, C. (2011). Considerations for a whanau-inclusive peace programme for early childhood education services in Aotearoa: A discussion. Paper presented at the NZARE Early Childhood Education Special Interest Group Research Hui, Bay of Plenty Polytechnic Windermere Campus, Tauranga, 28th November.

Ritchie, J., Rau, C., Skerrett, M., and Colvin, C. (2011). Kei tua i te awe mapara. Countercolonial re-narrativisation. Presentation to the Seventh International Congress of Qualitative Inquiry. University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign.

Roy, D. E., Gasquoine, S. E., Niven, N. E., Schaefer, B. A., and Ward, F. A. (2011). Making research real: embedding a longitudinal study in a research course for undergraduate nursing students. Royal College of Nursing Joint Education Forum's 3rd International Conference - Beyond the borders: Innovations and challenges in nursing education. Belfast, Northern Ireland, 15 - 17 June.

Savery, N.J. (2011). Inclusive literacy strategies instruction: a vehicle for targeted literacies embedding in mainstream tertiary programmes. Language, Education & Diversity conference (LED), University of Auckland. 22-25 November.

Simpson, K. (2011). The rigour-relevance research debate: a practitioner perspective. Presentation to the 25th Australian and New Zealand Academy of Management Conference, Wellington, December 7-9.

Solomona, **M.**, **and Davis**, **R. (2011)**. Exploring Entrepreneurship Policy in a Pacific Context: The Case of Vanuatu. Samoa II Conference. National University of Samoa. Apia, Samoa. 4-8 July.

Toft, R., Davies, R.B., and Simcock, R. (2011). Invertebrate Community Development on a NZ Indigenous Living Roof. Ecology in the Heartland, New Zealand Ecological Society Conference, Rotorua, New Zealand. 28 August - 2 September, 2011.

Tsoulis, A., and Papoutsaki, E. (2011). "A Micro-study of Greek, Female Immigrants to New Zealand and Australia in the 60's". Communities of Memory, Conference of Oral History Association of Australasia, Melbourne, Australia, Oct 2, 2011.

Tuleasca, L. (2011). Managing Disasters: Preparedness, Response and Recovery. 7th APRU Research Symposium on Multi-hazards around the Pacific Rim, Physical and Human Dimensions of Natural Hazards: From Research to practice. Auckland, New Zealand. 24 - 26 November 2011.

Wagner, D.L. (2011). Entertainment Lab for the Very Small Screen. 1st Annual Screen Futures Conference. Melbourne, Australia.

Ward, F., Richards, E., and McKimm, J. (2011). 'Consensual monitoring' as a model for enabling educational achievement in vulnerable nursing students. Royal College of Nursing Joint Education Forums' 3rd International Conference 'Beyond the borders: Innovations and challenges for nursing education'. Belfast, Northern Ireland. 15-17 June.

Wilson, S.A. (2011). "No One Else Gets It': Unpopular Music and the Sustained Self'. The Popular Culture Association of Australia and New Zealand (POPCAANZ) 2nd Annual Conference. Auckland, New Zealand.

Woodruffe, P. (2011). Suburban interventions, place, belonging and memory. Desis Forum. Paris. 21 November.

Woodruffe, P. (2011). Suburban intervention, a socially defined project. ANZAAE Conference 2011: Power, Community, Materiality. Hamilton, New Zealand. 20-22 July.

Zhong, Q. (2011). What do Chinese learners' beliefs Inform us of their autonomous learning? 2011 Language, Education & Diversity Conference. The University of Auckland.

CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS (Non-Quality Assured)

Austin, M. R. (2011). Futuna: Design Research Seminar. Futuna Anniversary - Celebrating 50 years. 18 - 20 March, Karori, Wellington.

Baghaei, N., and Kimani, S. (2011). Increasing Health Literacy through Web-based Collaborative Learning in Health-related Social Networks. INTERACT workshop on Promoting and Supporting Healthy Living By Design. Lisbon, Portugal. pp 9-10.

Blaiklock, K. (2011). Changing from Learning Stories to Learning Notes. Keynote Address. Waikato Kindergarten Association Staff Conference. Hamilton.

Blanchon, D. J., Elliott, C. E. A., Ennis, I. L., Lewthwaite, J. R., Large, M. F., and Bussell, W. T. (2011). Biosecurity in the floriculture industry: The use of herbicide dipping as a devitalisation method for imported cut roses and horsetails. New Zealand Biosecurity Institute National Education and Training Seminar 2011. Takapuna, Auckland.

Blanchon, D. J., Elliott, C., and Kooperberg, W. F. (2011). How do lichen floras respond to urbanisation: a case study. International Botanical Congress, Melbourne, Australia. 24 - 30 July, 2011.

Bogunovich, D. (2011). Teaching Architecture: Seven Elements of the Design Project. First International Congress of ReteVitruvio. Architectural Design between Teaching and Research. Bari, Italy, 3 - 7 May.

Bogunovich, D. (2011). The Future of Urban Sustainability: Resilient Regions and Decentralised Infrastructure. Concluding presentation at the Green Design Festival. Sarajevo, Bosnia-Herzegovina, 9-17 September.

Bogunovich, D. (2011). Eco-intelligent Cities: Towards A Green Urban Economy. IAEC/ UNESCO International Symposium Building Educating Cities for Sustainable Future. Changwon, South Korea, 14-15 November.

Brown, T. P., and Cooke, D. (2011). Cooperative Education for Migrant Students: A Critique of Models and Resources for English language courses for work. 7th World Conference on Cooperative & Work-Integrated Education. Drexel University, Philadelphia, USA.

Cardno, C. (2011). Acting on issues for Pasifika aspiring principals in New Zealand primary schools. Hawaii International Conference on Education. Honolulu.

Cardno, C. (2011). The shape of academic leadership in higher education: emerging patterns and paradoxes. Higher Education Research and Development Society of Australasia conference: Higher Education on the Edge. Gold Coast Australia.

Cardno, C., and Youngs, H. (2011). Perceptions of effective leadership development for experienced principals. Australian Association for Research in Education Conference. Hobart, November.

Cardno, C., and Youngs, H. (2011). Leadership development for experienced New Zealand principals: Perceptions of effectiveness. AARE Conference. Hobart, Australia.

Cochrane, T. (2011). mLearning: Why? What? Where? How?. 28th ASCILITE Conference: Changing demands, changing directions. Hobart, Australia, 4 - 7 December, 2011.

Cochrane, T., and Narayan, V. (2011). DeFrosting professional development: Reconceptualising teaching using social learning technologies. 18th International Conference of the Association for Learning Technology: Thriving in a colder and more challenging climate. University of Leeds, UK. 6-8 September.

Cochrane, T., and Rhodes, D. (2011). iArchi[tech]ture: Heutagogical approaches to education facilitated by mLearning integration. International Conference on Information and Communication Technologies in Education (ICICTE). Rhodes, Greece, 7 - 9 July, 2011.

Cochrane, T., Black, B., Lee, M., Narayan, V., and Verswijvelen, M. (2011). An emergent eTeam model. International Conference on Education and New Learning Technologies (EDULEARN 11). Barcelona, Spain, 4 - 6 July 2011.

Cochrane, T., Narayan, V., and Oldfield, J. (2011). iPedagogy: Appropriating the iPad within pedagogical contexts. 10th World Conference on mobile and contextual learning (mLearning 2011). Beijing, China.

Collins, J. (2011). From the Kampong to the campus: Colombo Plan scholars in New Zealand Universities. European Conference on Educational Research. Freie University Berlin, Germany.

Collins, J. (2011). Contemplare et contemplate allis tradere: The educational work of Dominican Sisters in New Zealand, 1871-1961. Australia and New Zealand History of Education Society (ANZHES). The University of Auckland, Faculty of Education, Epsom, Auckland, New Zealand.

Davies, R.B., and Simcock, R. (2011). Elevated Ecosystems - the Potential of Living Roofs as Urban Ecosystems in New Zealand. Green Roofs Australasia Greening Cities Conference, Sydney, Australia. 9 - 12 November, 2011.

Donaghey, S. (2011). Contradictions and Contributions: Reflections on the experiences of first generation Dutch immigrants to New Zealand. Paper presented at the Biennial Conference of the Oral History Association of Australia 2011, Melbourne, Australia. 6-9 October.

Egginton, Z., and Hynson, Y. (2011). Screencasts in Unitec departments. Moodle Moot Conference, Unitec New Zealand. 26 - 28 July.

Egginton, Z., and Hynson, Y. (2011). Screencasting for you. International Conference on eLearning Futures, Auckland, New Zealand. 30 November - 1 December, 2011.

Epston, D., and Grandesso, M. (2011). Favourite Narrative Therapy Questions (Keynote Address). 10th International Narrative Therapy and Community Work Conference. Salvador, Bahia, Brazil, 14 July.

Fourie, L., and Mellalieu, P. J. (2011). An Orchestrated Conspiracy of Ignorance? The Rise and Fall of Education for Sustainability in New Zealand's Tertiary Education Strategies [Short version]. Fulfilling the Worldwide Sustainability Challenge: Strategies, Innovations, and Perspectives for Forward Momentum in Turbulent Times. Global Business & Technology Associations Thirteenth Annual International Conference, July 12-16, Istanbul, Turkey.

Fraser, D.L., Aguillar, G., Galbraith, M., and Nagle, B. (2011). The Indian House Crow (Corvus splendens): A threat to New Zealand?. NETS, NZ Biosecurity Institute Conference 2011, Auckland, New Zealand. 6 - 8 July.

Galbraith, M., and Jones, G. (2011). Motu Kaikoura: aspects of quantitative birds surveys 2006-2010. Ornithological Society of New Zealand Scientific Day, Lower Hutt, New Zealand. 3 - 6 June, 2011.

Galbraith, M., and Jones, G. (2011). Tiritiri Matangi Island, New Zealand: Conservation education through community involvement. 25th International Congress for Conservation Biology, Auckland, New Zealand. 5 - 9 December, 2011.

Galbraith, M., Blanchon, D., Fraser, D., and Jones, G. (2011). Biosecurity as an undergraduate degree pathway. NZ Biosecurity Institute National Education and Training Seminar. Takapuna, Auckland.

Gandell, R., and Sullivan, N. (2011). Two teachers' experiences of implementing model eliciting activities. Volcanic Delta: 8th Southern Hemisphere Conference on teaching and learning undergraduate mathematics and statistics. Teachers' Day. Rotorua.

Hadfield, J. (2011). Chair: panel discussion: E-learning for Languages: is it worth it?. ICELF conference 2011, Auckland New Zealand.

Harris, M. (2011). Jiri Barta's "In the Attic": Czech animation & the revisitation of the past. Animating Time-Space Symposium. Raglan, New Zealand. 1-2 October.

Henwood, SM, and Booth, L. (2011). What do we know about trail blazers: A study exploring the characteristics of UK consultant radiographers. NZIMRT Annual Symposium. 28 August. Wellington.

Hobbs, M., and Dofs, K. (2011). Advising - Examples from New Zealand Contexts. Advising for Language Learner Autonomy Conference, Kanda University of International Studies, Japan. 12 November.

Hobbs, M., and Dofs, K. (2011). Navigating the way to Good Practice for Self-Access/Independent Learning Centres. ATLAANZ (Tertiary Learning Advisors) Conference 2011, Petone, Wellington.

Hobbs, M., and **Dofs**, K. (2011). Trimming the edges of the learner-community interface: Latest research for developing learner autonomy at two NZ institutions. Christchurch University, Canterbury, England.

Hynson, Y. T. A., and Egginton, Z. (2011). Screencasts in multiple Unitec Departments - Moodlemoot Ju I26 2011. Unitec NZ.

Hynson, Y. T. A., and Egginton, Z. (2011). Screencasting for you. International eLearning Futures Conference. November 30th, Unitec, Auckland, New Zealand.

Jeffs, L. (2011). How a CED approach could rebuild a sustainable, resilient Christchurch. New Zealand Community Economic Development Conference. Auckland, 18-20 April.

Jeffs, L. (2011). Social Enterprises: Building community wealth. Not-for-Profit Sector Conference. Auckland, 17-18 March.

King, C. (2011). The speaker said too fast - learner perceptions of slowing down authentic listening materials. International eLearning Futures Conference. Unitec, Auckland, New Zealand.

Lu, H., and Malthus, C. (2011). I think this programme helped me a lot!: Insights of successful nursing graduates with English as an additional language. 15th Australasian Nurse Educators Conference, Wintec, Hamilton, 23-25 Nov. 2011.

Lynch, C. (2011). Myths and Misconceptions Perpetuated in Exercise Physiology. Physical Education New Zealand Symposium (Auckland). Auckland, 2 December 2011.

Malthus, C. M., and Lu, H. (2011). 'I don't pretend I'm a Kiwi': Insights from nursing graduates on language and identities in new cultures. Forging New Directions in Academic Language and Learning, 10th Biennial Conference of the Association for Academic Language and Learning. University of South Australia, Adelaide, 24 - 25 November, 2011.

Mitrovic, B. (2011). "Andrea Palladio and the writing of architectural history". Vitruvianismus. Transformationen der Antike. Humboldt University, Berlin. 14-16 July 2011.

Molyneux, **N.J.** (2011). Entrepreneurial Opportunities for Indigenous Communities: A Panel Discussion. Community Economic Development Conference. Auckland, New Zealand. 18-20 April.

Muir, R., Farnworth, M.J., and Adams, N.J. (2011). Attitudes towards pain in fish and catch and release angling in Aotearoa (New Zealand). RNZSPCA National Conference. Te Papa, Wellington, New Zealand.

Napan, K. (2011). Co-Inquiry Learning. The AKO Aotearoa Academy of Tertiary Teaching Excellence, Celebrating Diversity Symposium. Wellington, 7-9 December.

Nowland-Foreman, G. (2011). NGOs and NZ aid: Lessons on the value of investing well in civil society (Keynote Address). Institute of Policy Studies and NZ Aid & Development Dialogues Conference: NGOs and NZ Aid. Victoria University, Wellington. 21 September.

Nowland-Foreman, G. (2011). One Petal Does Not a Chrysanthemum Make: Cultivating an Evidence-Based Approach for NGOs and the Sector (Keynote Address). Social Service Evidence-Based Practice Conference: EBP in the Organizational and Sectoral Contexts of NGOs. Hong Kong. 23 November.

Nowland-Foreman, G. (2011). Learning to Learn: Developing an Evidence-Based Approach to NGO Practice. Social Service Evidence-Based Practice Conference: EBP in the Organizational and Sectoral Contexts of NGOs. Hong Kong. 23 November.

Oldfield, J., Cochrane, T., and MacDonald, D. (2011). Making the 'case' for the iPad. International Conference on Elearning Futures (iCELF). Unitec, Auckland, New Zealand.

Orr-Walker, T., Adams, N.J., Roberts, L.G., and Kemp, J.R. (2011). Effectiveness of the bird repellents on an endemic New Zealand parrot, the kea (Nestor notabilis). Society for Conservation Biology, 25th International Congress for Conservation Biology, Auckland, New Zealand. 5 - 9 December, 2011.

Orr-Walker, T., and Roberts, L.G. (2011). Collaboration for Kea Conservation. Zoo and Aquarium Association - New Zealand Conference. Wellington Zoo, Wellington, New Zealand.

Orr-Walker, T., Roberts, L.G., and Fraser, P. (2011). Population - The Elephant in the Room. Zoo and Aquarium Association - New Zealand Conference. Wellington Zoo, Wellington, New Zealand.

Pati, **K.** (2011). e-shed on the Building Site. Wellington Institute of Technology, WELTEC Teaching and Learning Forum. 16th November 2011. NA.

Percy, J. K. (2011). Wading into the Reading Whitespace: A literacy perspective on e-collaboration to exploit visual texts. 34th Australian Council for Adult Literacy conference.

Piggot-Irvine, E. (2011). Changing values and strategies in feedback in evaluation: Evidence of impact. Canadian Evaluation Society (CES), Edmonton.

Piggot-Irvine, E. (2011). Creating open, high trust, teams. Keynote speaker. Christchurch Primary Principals Assoc. conference. Addington Raceway, Christchurch.

Piggot-Irvine, E. (2011). Influential Evaluation Needs Influential Data AND Process: An Example of Unlikely Bedfellows. Australasian Evaluation Society Conference.

Piggot-Irvine, E. (2011). Deep Learning is Linked to Setting and Reviewing Deep Goals. West Auckland, Oct. 5.

Rehman, S. U. (2011). Fingerprinting for Transmitter Identification. IEEE NZ Wireless Workshop. Christchurch, New Zealand, 26 Aug, 2011.

Ritchie, J. (2011). Poipoia te tamaiti kia tutangata. Keynote presentation to ECE Professional Development Programmes Seminar Series, Manukau Institute of Technology, Auckland.

Ritchie, J. (2011). "Caring for ourselves, others and the Environment: A recent study in Aotearoa New Zealand". Presentation to 2nd Transnational Dialogues in research in early childhood education for sustainability, Queensland University of Technology, Brisbane, 13-15 July, 2011.

Ritchie, **J.** (2011). The future of early childhood care and education. Invited presentation to TEFANZ 2011, University of Otago, Dunedin, July 7-8.

Ritchie, J. (2011). Responding to racism. Discussant paper presented for panel: Politics of Identity in the Schooling Lives of Young Children; Race, Immigration and Poverty. Paper presented at the 19th Reconceptualising Early Childhood Education Conference: Politics of Care: Sharing Knowledge's, Love and Solidarity. University of East London.

Ritchie, **J.** (2011). Hanging on to hope in troubled times: Ethics of care as foundation for pedagogies of relationality. Paper presented at the NZARE Early Childhood Education Special Interest Group Research Hui. NZARE, Bay of Plenty Polytechnic Windermere Campus, Tauranga.

Ritchie, J. (2011). Kaitiakitanga in early childhood education - sustainability practices informed by kaupapa Maori. Paper presented at the Teaching for Sustainability Conference 2011: Mo Apopo, Victoria University of Wellington, November 25-27.

Ritchie, J., Bishop, P., and Rau, C. (2011). Kia tau te rangimarie: A whanau-inclusive peace curriculum for early childhood settings. Presentation to the Tamaki Makaurau Early Childhood Teacher Education Providers Network, 4th Symposium for Early Childhood Associate Teachers, Faculty of Education, The University of Auckland, 2nd July.

Sheard, M., and Simpson, K. (2011). How can shared social innovation workspaces and incubation help us grow?. Community Economic Development Conference, Auckland, 18-20 April.

White, C., and Epston, D. (2011). Welcome to Histories of Narrative Practice (Keynote Address). 10th International Narrative Therapy and Community Work Conference. Salvador, Bahia, Brazil, 13 July.

Whalley, G.A. (2011). Echo Audit. Cardiac Society of Australia and New Zealand. Hastings, NZ.

Whalley, G.A. (2011). Echocardiography Beyond the Diagnosis. Cardiac Society of Australia and New Zealand. Hastings, NZ.

Whalley, GA. (2011). Using Hand-Carried Ultrasound for Cardiovascular Disease Screening. Cardiac Imaging Symposium. Middlemore Hospital.

Williams, A. (2011). Men in Early Childhood Education - Why do They Teach?. Presented to the 4th Annual Symposium for Early Childhood Associate Teachers, July, 2011. Faculty of Education, University of Auckland.

Woodruffe, P. (2011). The old north shore and the methodology of the everyday collective laboratory. Auckland Council.

Wrightson, H.R. (2011). Embarking on a journey - exploring the finer detail and spaces in-between. Te Tari Puna o Aotearoa/New Zealand Childcare Association 48th Annual Conference. Rotorua Energy Events Centre, Rotorua.

CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS (Quality Assured)

Alcock, S. (2011). Toddlers complex communication: Playfulness from a secure base. International Society for Cultural and Activity Research (ISCAR) Congress. Rome.

Austin, M. R. (2011). Other Architecture: Consumption and production of the indigenous architecture of the Pacific Islands. A. Moulis and D. Van Der Plaat (Eds.). Proceedings of the XXVIIIth SAHANZ Annual Conference. Brisbane, Australia, 7-10 July.

Ayling, D., and Hebblethwaite, D. (2011). Facebook: From offline to online communities of practice in practice-based leaning. K.E. Zegwaard (Ed.). Proceedings of the New Zealand Association for Co-operative Education 2011 Conference, Napier.

Balej, J., Komosny, D., and Ganeshan, K. (2011). Mapping Round-Trip Time into Length Suitable for Geolocation. 6th Intl. Conference on Teleinformatics, Brno University of Technology, Dolni Morava, Czech Republic. 2 - 4 February, 2011. pp 63-68.

Bhat, R., and Xue, M. (2011). Promotion of Pure New Zealand as a Destination Brand: An Exploratory Study of the Impact of the Outbound Chinese Tourism Market. North American Society for Marketing Education in India Fifth Great Lakes-NASMEI Marketing Conference, December 29-30. Chennai, India.

Bhat, R., Gaur, S.S., and Ou, J. (2011). An Exploratory Dyadic Study of Customers' Shopping Habits for Consumer Electronics in China. M. MacCarthy (Ed.). Proceedings of the Australian and New Zealand Marketing Academy Conference 2011. School of Marketing, Faculty of Business & Law, Tourism and Leisure, Edith Cowan University.

Bhatti, F. A., Khan, S. A., Rehman, S. U., and Rasool, F. (2011). MIMO OFDM Signal Detection using Quadratic Programming. INMIC 2011. Karachi, Pakistan, Dec 22-24.

Birchmore, R.C., and Kestle, L. (2011). XYZ of the Living Curriculum. Best, R. and Langston, C (Eds.). Proceedings of the 36th Australasian University Building Educators Association Conference. Bond University, Gold Coast, Australia. 27 - 29 April 2011.

Boon, J. (2011). Urban Regeneration as a Continual Process: A Case Study of an Industrial Area in Auckland New Zealand. Proceedings of 2011 International Conference on Construction & Real Estate Management. Volume 1:107-112.

Boon, J., and Prigg, C. (2011). Releasing the Potential of BIM in Construction Education. Proceedings of CIB International Conference on Management and Innovation for a Sustainable Built Environment, Amsterdam, The Netherlands. 20-23 June.

Boon, J., Prigg, C., and Mohammad, I. (2011). Cost Modelling in a BIM Environment. Proceedings of 15th Pacific Association of Quantity Surveyors Congress. Pp. 27 - 32.

Bradbury, M., Rainsbury, E., and San Diego, J. (2011). Evidence On The Convergence Of Corporate Governance: Related To Audit Committee Composition. Accounting and Finance Association of Australia and New Zealand (AFAANZ) Conference. Darwin, Australia. 3-5 July.

Broadbent, E., Jayawardena, C., Stafford, R. Q., and MacDonald, B. A. (2011). Human-robot interaction research to improve quality of life in elder care - An approach and issues. AAAI Workshop - Technical Report. WS-11-12:13-19.

Buhr, K., Li, X., and Rose, L.C. (2011). The Informational Role of Options Trading Volume in Predicting the Price Volatility of the Australian Index Options Markets. Midwest Finance Association Conference. Illinois, U.S.A., 2-5 March.

Cervenka, V., Komosny, D., and Ganeshan, K. (2011). IETF 6LoWPAN and Sensor Networking. 6th International Conference on Teleinformatics. Brno University of Technology, Dolni Morava, Czech Republic. 2 - 4 February, 2011. pp 69-73.

Chen, G., Baghaei, N., Sarrafzadeh, A., Manford, C., Marshall, C., and Court, G. (2011). Designing Games to Educate Diabetic Children. OZCHI Conference, Canberra, Australia. 28 November - 2 December, 2011.

Cheng, A., and Yong, S. (2011). Practitioners' Views on Alternative Capital Gain Tax Structures for New Zealand. Auckland Region Accounting Conference. Auckland, New Zealand, 25 November.

Cheng, A., Davy, H., and Ryan, J. (2011). Identifying the Factors Affecting Tax Experts' Perceptions of the Desirability of Adopting a Comprehensive Capital Gains Tax in New Zealand. Auckland Region Accounting Conference. Auckland, New Zealand, 25 November.

Christie, T., Lueg, C., and Baghaei, N. (2011). PETAC: From Visualisation to Personalisation of Tag Clouds. Proceedings of 12th Conference of the NZ Chapter of the ACM Special Interest Group on Computer-Human Interaction (CHINZ). Hamilton, New Zealand. 4 - 5 July, 2011. pp 73-80.

Cliffin, P.F. (2011). On-line Plant Selection Databases. E. Buhmann, S. Ervin, E. Mertens, D. Tomlin, M. Pietsch (Eds.). Proceedings of the Digital Landscape Architecture Conference 2011: Teaching & Learning with Digital Methods & Tools. Anhalt University of Applied Sciences, Wichmann Verlag, Offenbach and Berlin, May 2011.

Cliffin, PF. (2011). Online Plant Databases for Design. EDULEARN 2011, 3rd Annual International Conference on Education and New Learning Technologies, Barcelona, Spain. 4 - 6 July, 2011. pp. 1491-1500.

Cochrane, T., and Flitta, I. (2011). Mobile Web 2.0 Integration. Madrid, Spain, International Association for Development of the Information Society (IADIS), Mobile Learning 2011.

Cochrane, T., Narayan, V., and Oldfield, J. (2011). iPedagogy: Appropriating the iPad within Pedagogical Contexts. World Conference on Mobile and Contextual Learning (mLearn). 18-21 October, Beijing, China.

Cochrane, T., and Flitta, I. (2011). Mobile Web 2.0 Integration. Madrid, Spain, International Association for Development of the Information Society (IADIS), Mobile Learning 2011.

Davis, R., and Gautam, N. (2011). Conceptualising Service Culture. M. MacCarthy (Ed.). Proceedings of the Australian and New Zealand Marketing Academy Conference 2011. School of Marketing, Faculty of Business & Law, Tourism and Leisure, Edith Cowan University.

Davis, R., Sajtos, L., and Ahsan, A. (2011). Do consumers trust mobile service advertising?. ICMS2011 International Conference on Marketing Studies. Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia, September 9-11, 2011.

Dunham, N. (2011). A date with academic literacies: Using brief conversations to facilitate student engagement with academic literacies. Enhancing learning: Teaching and learning conference, Miri Sarawak 2011.

Dunham, N., Brake, D.J., Kernohan, E., and Savery, N.J. (2011). Gaining leverage: Multiple approaches to embedding academic literacies within a tertiary context. National Tertiary Learning and Teaching Conference. Nelson, New Zealand.

du Plessis, A.J., and Nel, P.S. (2011). A longitudinal comparison of the environment for human resources in South Africa and New Zealand. Paper presented at the 23rd Annual Conference of the Southern Africa Institute for Management Scientists (SAIMS), 11-14 September, Durban, South Africa.

Du Plessis, A.J., Nel, P.S., and Al-Shamaa, S. (2011). The perceptions of tertiary students towards environmental sustainability: some empirical evidence from a longitudinal study. Paper presented at the 15th Annual Conference of World Business Institute, 21-22 November, Sydney, Australia.

du Plessis, A., Singh, J., and Oldfield, J. (2011). Crouch, Touch, Pause, Engage: The Engaging of Human Resources Management during Restructuring in a Tertiary Institution. Southern Africa Institute of Management Scientists (SAIMS) Conference. 11-14 September, Durban, South Africa.

Edwards, **L. E. (2011)**. The effects of shed cleanliness on hen productivity. Proceedings of the 22nd annual Australian Poultry Science Symposium, Sydney, Australia. Pp 118-121.

Emerson, A.W., Gunaratne, K.A., Hebblethwaite, D., and Paulose, A. (2011).

Exploring the Drivers of Entrepreneurship in Indian Migrants to New Zealand. An enquiry into the personal, labour market and economic factors prompting entrepreneurial behaviours. ANZMAC conference proceedings. Edith Cowan University, Australia.

Farahanirad, H., Shanbehzadeh, J., Pedram, M., and Sarrafzadeh, A. (2011). A Hybrid Edge Detection Algorithm for Saltand- Pepper Noise. Proceedings of the International MultiConference of Engineers and Computer Scientists. 1: 475-479.

Fassihi, N., Shanbehzadeh, J., Sarrafzadeh, A., and Ghasemi, E. (2011). Melanoma Diagnosis by the Use of Wavelet Analysis based on Morphological Operators. Proceedings of the International MultiConference of Engineers and Computer Scientists. 1:193-196.

Fernando, A. (2011). Perception of barriers to career progression by women engineers and engineering students. Proceedings of the 15th International Conference for Women Engineers and Scientists, Adelaide, Australia. 19 - 22 July.

Fernando, A. K., Shamseldin, A.Y., and Abrahart, R. J. (2011). Comparison of two data-driven approaches for daily river flow forecasting. Proceedings of the 19th International Congress on Modelling and Simulation (MODSIM11), Perth, Australia, 12 - 16 December 2011. pp. 1077-1083.

Fernando, A.K., and Mellalieu, P. (2011). An evidence-based predictive tool for motivating engagement, completion, and success in freshmen engineering students. Proceedings of The 22nd Annual Conference for the Australasian Association for Engineering Education (AAEE2011), Developing Engineers for Social Justice: Community Involvement, Ethics & Sustainability. Fremantle, Western Australia. 5-7 December 2011. pp. 312-318.

Fong, A.C.M., Fong, B., and Hong, G.Y. (2011). Environmental impact on the reliability of mass produced consumer glucose meters. Proceedings of the 6th IEEE Conference on Industrial Electronics and Applications (ICIEA 2011). Beijing, China. 21 - 23 June. pp 6-10.

Fourie, L. D., and Mellalieu, P. (2011). An orchestrated conspiracy of ignorance? The rise and fall of education for sustainability in New Zealand's tertiary education strategies. Delener, N., Fuxman, L., Lu, F. V., & Rivera-Solis, L. E. (Eds.). Fulfilling the worldwide sustainability challenge. Global Business and Technology Association. Istanbul, Turkey, July 12 - 16, 2011. pp 285-297.

Francis, K.S. (2011). The cure lies in skilled disguise: Odo Strewe and the Onekawa Car Park. Moulis, A and van der Plaat, D (Eds). Audience: Proceedings of the XXVIIIth International Conference of the Society of Architectural Historians, Australia and New Zealand. Brisbane, Australia.

Francis, K.S. (2011). The Factory and the Chicken House: Construction Experiments in 1950s Auckland. Richard Hyde, Abu Shariar, Simon Hayman, Densil Cabrera (Eds). From principles to practice in architectural science: Proceedings of the 45th Annual Conference of the Australian and New Zealand Architectural Science Association. Sydney, Australia; University of Sydney Publishing Services.

Francis, K.S. (2011). Draw Edward Draw; Atmosphere, Choreography and Context in First Year Architecture. H. Munasinghe (Ed.). Architectural Education Encounters: Towards Next Century. University of Moturawa, Sri Lanka: FARU. Volume 3

Freyne, J., Berkovsky, S., Baghaei, N., Kimani, S., and Smith, G. (2011). Personalized Techniques for Lifestyle Changes. Proceedings of 13th Conference on Artificial Intelligence in Medicine (AIME), Bled, Slovenia. 2 - 6 July, 2011. pp 139-148.

Gong, **H. (2011)**. Liang Qichao, Japan and the Use of Military Songs in the Forging of a New People. The 19th New Zealand Asian Studies Society International Conference. Massey University, Palmerston North.

Hobbs, M., and Dofs, K. (2011). How can Independent Learning Centres mediate language learning and communication?. In CLESOL 2010: Proceedings of the 12th National Conference for Community Languages and ESOL. pp 47-54.

Hobbs, M., and Dofs, K. (2011). Toasting the future of Independent Learning Centres. In Chapter 2, The Learner: motivation, identity and autonomy. IATEFL Conference Selections.

Holland, J., Baghaei, N., Mathews, M., and Mitrovic, A. (2011). The Effects of Domain and Collaboration Feedback on Learning in a Collaborative Intelligent Tutoring System. Proceedings of 15th International Artificial Intelligence in Education Conference (AIED). Auckland, New Zealand. pp 469-471.

Holmes, **W. S.**, **and Cown**, **D. (2011)**. Microwave Density Measurement of Standing Trees. proc. 9th conf on Electromagnetic Wave Interaction with Water and Moist Substances. ISEMA pp39-41.

Holmes, W., Rehman, S. U., and Riley, S. (2011). Dielectric Measurement of Logs for Improved Internal Imaging. 5th International Conference on Sensing Technology 2011. Palmerston North, New Zealand, Nov. 28th - Dec. 1st.

Hong, G. Y., Fong, A.C.M., and Fong, B. (2011). Prognostics and network health management for image transmission over wireless telemedicine systems. Proceedings of 1st IEEE International Workshop on Network Science (NSW2011). West Point, NY, USA. 22 - 24 June, 2011. pp 128-132.

Hong, G.Y., Fong, A.C.M., and Fong, B. (2011). Ubiquitous healthcare for environmentally linked disease syndromic surveillance. Proceedings of 13th IEEE International Conference on e-Health Networking, Applications and Services (HealthCom '11). Columbia, MO, USA. 13 - 15 June. pp 78-81.

Hu, S., Liu, C., Zhao, X., and Kowalkiewicz, M. (2011). Building Instance Knowledge Network for Word Sense Disambiguation. Proceedings of the 34th Australasian Computer Science Conference (ACSC 2011), Perth, Australia. 18 - 20 January. pp 3-10.

Hui, S. C., Fong, A. C. M., and Hong, G. Y. (2011). Segmentation of Chinese text for web content filtering. Proceedings of 2011 International Conference on Computers, Communications, Control and Automation (3CA 2011), Hong Kong, China. 20 - 21 February.

Keesing-Styles, L, and Ayres, R. (2011). Significantly Exceeding Expectations: Reflecting on the Implementation of an Institutional eLearning Strategy. International Conference on eLearning Futures. United ePress. Pp 54-62.

Kestle, L., and Birchmore, R. (2011). Applying the living curriculum approach to undergraduate sustainable design and construction education in NZ. R. Best and C. Langston (Eds.). Proceedings of the 36th Conference for Australasian Building Educators Association, Bond University, Gold Coast, Australia. 27 - 29 April. pp. 331-346.

Kiroff, L. (2011). Urban planning legislation in New Zealand: Resource Management Act stage two reforms. L. Ruddock, P. Chynoweth, C. Egbu, M. Sutrisna, A. Parsa (Eds.). COBRA 2011 Proceedings of RICS Construction and Property Conference, University of Salford, Manchester, UK. 12-13 September. pp 1222-1232.

Kiroff, L. (2011). Design clusters and the city: Case study Parnell in Auckland, New Zealand. World Planning Schools Congress, Perth Convention Exhibition Centre, Perth, Western Australia. 4-8 July 2011.

Kolesova, E. (2011). Japan and the Internationalisation of Education: a New Zealand Case. Innovations and Reality: International conference proceedings, Novosibirsk. pp 112-131.

Kolesova, E., and Nishino, R. (2011). White-washing and Brain-washing: a comparative study of the narrative strategies and descriptions of the Russo-Japanese War in Japanese and Russian history textbooks, ca.1997-2010. The 19th New Zealand Asian Studies Society International Conference, Massey University, Palmerston North, 2-4 July 2011.

Komosny, D., Balej, J., Sathu, H., and Shukla, R. (2011). Impact of Intermediate Device Latency on IP Geolocalisation. Proceedings of the International Conference on Telecommunication Systems (ICTSM 2011). Czech Technical University, Prague, Czech Republic. p. 11.

Leaver, J.D., and Leaver, L.H.T. (2011). Potential Impact of Consumer Behaviour and Fossil Fuelled Hydrogen Generation on National Energy Policy of New Zealand. Energy Utility & Environment Conference. Phoenix, Arizona, 31 Jan - 2 Feb.

Leaver, J.D., and Leaver, L.H.T. (2011). Prospects for eliminating fossil fuels from the electricity and vehicle transport sectors in New Zealand. World Renewable Energy Congress 2011, Linkoping, Sweden. 8 - 11 May, 2011. p. 6.

Li, X. (2011). Mapping from Student Domain into Website Category. Proceedings of 18th International Conference on Neural Information Processing (ICONIP 2011). Shanghai, China. November 13-17. Part II: pp. 11-17.

Li, X., Ganeshan, K., and Hu, J. (2011). Investigating the Need and Content for E-Security Training in New Zealand SMEs. International Conference on Education, Informatics, and Cybernetics (icElC 2011), Orlando, Florida. 29 November - 2 December. Online.

Lim, M., and Davis, R. (2011). Conceptualising Service Dominant Logic in Not for Profit Marketing. M. MacCarthy (Ed). Proceedings of the Australian and New Zealand Marketing Academy Conference 2011. School of Marketing, Faculty of Business & Law, Tourism and Leisure, Edith Cowan University.

McCartney, C., and Kiroff, L. (2011). Factors affecting the uptake of BIM in the Auckland Architecture, Engineering and Construction (AEC) industry. Conference Proceedings of the CIB 2011 W078 - W102 Joint Conference, Information Technology for Construction and Information and Knowledge Management in Building. 26-28 October 2011, Sophia Antipolis, France.

Mead, S., Phillips, D., and Haggitt, T. (2011). Development of a Geographic Information System (GIS) to Determine the Vulnerability of Regionally Significant Marine Receiving Environments to Land-Use Impacts. Proceedings of Coast & Ports 2011: The 20th Australasian Coastal and Ocean Engineering Conference and the 13th Australasian Port and Harbour Conference. PIANC Australia and the Institute of Professional Engineers New Zealand.

Mellalieu, P. J. (2011). The Rise and Fall of Education for Sustainability in New Zealand's Tertiary Education Strategies: An Orchestrated Conspiracy of Ignorance?. XXIX International Conference of the International Council for Higher Education. Innovation and Development in Higher Education. 24: pp. 1-48.

Mitchell, H. J., and Viehland, D. (2011). Ideas to innovations: A programme to generate innovations from employees. Quality, Innovation and Knowledge (QIK) Conference, Kuala Lumpur (Monash University). 15-18 February 2011.

Mohaghegh, M., and Sarrafzadeh, A. (2011). An Overview of the Challenges and Progress in PeEn-SMT: First Large Scale Persian-English SMT System. Proceedings of Seventh International Conference on Innovations in Information Technology, Abu Dhabi, UAE. 25 - 27 April, 2011.

Mohaghegh, M., and Sarrafzadeh, A. (2011). Multilingual Information Service System for Tourists. Proceedings of NZBio Conference, Auckland, New Zealand. 21 - 23 March, 2011.

Mohaghegh, M., Sarrafzadeh, A., and Manford, C. (2011). Cross-layer Optimisation for Quality of Service Support in Wireless Sensor Networks. International Conference on Computer and Communication Devices (ICCCD). Bali Island, Indonesia. 1 - 3 April, 2011.

Mohaghegh, M., Sarrafzadeh, A., and Moir, T. (2011). Improving Persian-English Statistical Machine Translation: Experiments in Domain Adaptation. Proceedings of the 2nd Workshop on South and Southeast Asian Natural Language Processing (WSSANLP), IJCNLP 2011. Chiang Mai, Thailand, November 2011. pp 9-15.

Mohammad, S., Davis, R., and Sarrafzadeh, A. (2011). Looking into the Future of Health-Care Services: Can Life-Like Agents Change the Future of Health- Care Services?. 2011 3rd International Conference on Machine Learning and Computing (ICMLC 2011). February 26-28, 2011, Singapore.

Muller, J., Komosny, D., and Ganeshan, K. (2011). Geolocation of Nodes in the Internet. 6th Intl. Conference on Teleinformatics, Brno University of Technology, Dolni Morava, Czech Republic. 2 - 4 February, 2011. pp 57-63.

Murphy, C. P. (2011). The brave new world: new generation building controls in New Zealand. B. Phillips, and P. Kidd. (Eds.). Proceedings of the 13th Canadian Conference on Building Science and Technology. Winnipeg, Manitoba.

Murphy, C.P. (2011). Who Pays: Sheeting home liability for poor quality construction in New Zealand. From Principles to Practice in Architectural Science. Proceedings of the 45th Annual Conference of the Australian and New Zealand Architectural Science Association. Sydney, Australia.

Nel, P., and Simpson, K. (2011). The need for entrepreneurship education in small businesses in New Zealand. 56th annual ICSB World Conference, June 15-18, Stockholm Sweden.

Nel, P.S., du Plessis, A.J., and San Diego, J. (2011). The future functions of human resource practitioners in New Zealand organisations: Results of a longitudinal study. World Business and Economics Research Conference. Auckland, New Zealand. 12-13 December.

Oldfield, J. (2011). Please switch your cell phones on for the duration of the class. New Zealand Applied Business Education Conference. 13. 10-12 October, Nelson, New Zealand.

Oldfield, J., and Cochrane, T. (2011). Equipping Lecturers for the iRevolution. Australian Society for Computers in Learning in Tertiary Education (ASCILITE) Conference. 919-929. 4-7 December, Tasmania, Australia.

Oldfield, J., Cochrane, T., and Duncan, D. (2011). Making the Case for the iPad. International Conference on eLearning Futures (ICELF). 30 Nov-1 Dec, Unitec, New Zealand.

Parsons, A., Stevenson, N., Kennedy, A.-M., and Hebblethwaite, D. (2011). Effects of Price and Alcohol Content on Purchase Behaviour: An Analysis of Australian and New Zealand Youth Drinking. ANZMAC conference proceedings. Edith Cowan University, Australia.

Rasool, F., Nguaug, S. K., Bhatti, F. A., Rehman, S. U., and Shahzad, Tariq. (2011). Robust H[®] Output Feedback Control of Networked Control Systems with Dynamic Quantizers. IEEE INMIC 2011. Karachi, Pakistan, Dec 22-24.

Rehman, S. U., Berber, S., Swain, A., and Wayne, H. (2011). Modelling the Impact of Deferred Transmission in CSMA/CA Algorithm of IEEE 802.15.4 for Acknowledged and Unacknowledged Traffic. 8th ACM Symposium on Performance Evaluation of Wireless Ad Hoc, Sensor, and Ubiquitous Networks. Miami beach, Florida, USA, 30th Oct-4 Nov 2011.

Rehman, S. U., Bhatti, F. A., Rasool, F., Iqbal, M. Y., and Sabir, Z. (2011). Modelling the Impact of Deferred Transmission in CSMA/CA Algorithm for IEEE 802.15.4 using Markov Chain Model. IEEE INMIC 2011. Karachi, Pakistan, Dec 22-24.

Romova, Z. S., and Andrew, M. B. (2011). Learning and assessing for future imagined communities: Academic writing texts within portfolios. Conference Proceedings of Tertiary Writing Network Colloquium.

Schnoor, C. (2011). The idea of an imperceptible modernism in Ernst Plischke's work. Moulis, A. and Van der Plaat, D. (Eds.). Audience. Proceedings of the 28th Annual Conference of the Society of Architectural Historians, Australia and New Zealand (SAHANZ 2011). Brisbane, Australia.

Schnoor, C., and Taliva'a, J. (2011). Samoan Village Space in Transition. Moulis, A. and Van der Plaat, D. (Eds.). Audience. Proceedings of the 28th Annual Conference of the Society of Architectural Historians, Australia and New Zealand (SAHANZ 2011). Brisbane, Australia. CD-ROM.

Shackleford, N., and Riley, L. (2011). Reducing student anxiety: Task design for study abroad programmes. CLESOL 2010: Proceedings of the 12th National Conference for Community Languages and ESOL. 37-46.

Sharma, R., and Monteiro, S. (2011). From Logs to Blogs: Transitioning to eLearning. S. Barton et al. (Eds.). Proceedings of Global Learn Asia Pacific 2011. Pp. 348-353.

Shaw, R.G. (2011). Believing in Karma: The Meeting of art and science in the development of the world's fastest 30 foot canting keelboat. Proceedings of RINA International Conference on Marine Design, 14-15 September 2011, Coventry, UK.

Smith, J. (2011). The YouTube Revolution: Engagement, Perception, Identity. Wai-Sum Lee & Eric Zee, Proceedings of the 17th International Congress of Phonetic Sciences. 100-104. Hong Kong.

Sathu, H., and Shah, M.A. (2011). Performance Analysis of Video Protocols over IP Transition Mechanisms. Proceedings of Communications in Computer and Information Science Series (CCIS), CC2011. pp. 491-500.

Sathu, H., Shah, M. A., and Ganeshan, K. (2011). Performance Comparison of Video Protocols Using Dual-Stack and Tunnelling Mechanisms. Communications in Computer and Information Science Series (CCIS), CC2011 Springer Proceedings. Pp. 501-511.

Shanbehzadeh, J., Mehrjoo, S., and Sarrafzadeh, A. (2011). An Intelligent Energy Efficient Clustering in Wireless Sensor Networks. Proceedings of the International MultiConference of Engineers and Computer Scientists. 1:614-618.

Shukla, R. S., and Ganeshan, K. (2011). Living Curriculum: Computing Education. E-Learn 2011, World Conference on E-Learning in Corporate, Government, Healthcare, & Higher Education. Honolulu, Hawaii, 18 - 21 October, 2011. pp 404-413.

Su, B. (2011). Impacts of the Courtyard with Glazed Roof on House Winter Thermal Conditions. C. Ardil (Ed.). Proceedings of ICESSE 2011: International Conference on Environmental Systems Science and Engineering. Venice. CD Rom: N 20.

Su, B. (2011). School design and energy efficiency. World Academy of Sciences. Proceedings of ICSBIE: International Conference on Sustainable Building and Infrastructure Engineering. 60: 585-589.

Tait, R., Birchmore, R., and Davies, K. (2011). The impact of changing the glazing on thermal performance of simple timber houses. Proceedings of the World Sustainable Building Conference, Helsinki, Finland. 18 - 21 October, 2011.

Talakai, M., Solomona, M., and Davis, R. (2011). Comparative Analysis on Factors Constraining Entrepreneurial Activities in Tonga and Vanuatu. 15th Brigham Young University, Biennial Cross Cultural Research Conference - Sheraton Keauhou Bay Resort & Spa in Kona, Hawaii from December 11-14, 2011.

Tiwari, P., Warren, J., Day, K., Jayawardena, C., Kuo, T., Igic, A., and Datta, C. (2011). Feasibility study of a robotic medication assistant for the elderly. Proceedings, 12th Australasian User Interface Conference (AUIC 2011), Perth, Australia. 17 - 20 January. p. 117

Torkestani, **S.**, **Davis**, **R.**, **and Sarrafzadeh**, **A.** (2011). Looking into the Future of Health-Care Services: Can Life-Like Agents Change the Future of Health-Care Services?. Proceedings of Global Congress on Science and Engineering (GCSE) 2011, Dubai, UAE. 28 - 30 December. pp. 1-6.

Torkestani, A., Davis, R., and Sarrafzadeh, A. (2011). Dr. Evel: Using Life-like Agents in Health Care Service. 20th Annual Frontiers in Service Conference. June 30 - July 3, 2011.

Tuleasca, L., and Kite, P. (2011). Behaviour of Beams Subjected to Bending and Shear When Fibres are Added to Concrete. Proceedings of International Conference DEDUCON Sustainable Development in Civil Engineering, 11 November, Iasi, Romania. B1-B9.

Tuleasca, **L.**, **and McSaveney**, **L. G. (2011)**. The influence of Steel and Polypropylene fibre Reinforcement on Restrained Shrinkage Cracking. Proceedings of the 9th International Symposium on High Performance Concrete: Design, Verification & Utilization, Rotorua, New Zealand. 1: pp. 143-152.



van Raat, A., Xia, Y., and Kong, Y. (2011). Western Architectural Programmes Delivered in China. National Supervision Board of Architectural Education, China. Proceedings of 2011 National Conference on Architectural Education. Inner Mongolia University of Technology. pp 177-184.

Wei, N., Li, X., and Sarrafzadeh, H. (2011). Students and Some Teachers' Views of Using Web 2.0 Technologies in E-Learning: Findings from a Survey and Interviews. International Conference on eLearning Futures (ICELF) 2011, Auckland, New Zealand. 30 November - 1 December. pp. 131-139.

Woodfield, P.J., and Nel, P.S. (2011). Cooperation between family businesses in the New Zealand wine industry. Is it a case of do or die? 56th ICSB Conference, Sweden, 15-18 June 2011.

Woodruffe, P. (2011). Kahurangi, a case study. Proceedings of Healthy Houses Healthy Interior 2011. Faculty of Architecture STU Bratislava, Slovakia. 16-17 May.

Yongchareon, S., Liu, C., and Zhao, X. (2011). An Artefact-Centric View-Based Approach to Modelling Inter-organizational Business Processes. 12th International Conference on Web Information System Engineering (WISE 2011), Springer LNCS. pp. 273-281.

CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS (Non-Quality Assured)

Bogunovich, D., and Bradbury , M. (2011). Auckland 2040: A Resilient Urban Region on the Water. 11th Asian Urbanism Conference Hyderabad. Hyderabad, India, 10-13 December.

Cochrane, T., and Flitta, I. (2011). Mobile web 2.0 integration. Arnedillo-Sanchez, I. (Ed.). IADIS International Conference on Mobile Learning 2011. Avila, Spain, 10 - 12 March, 2011.

Gandell, R. (2011). Mathematical ability: A social construct. Proceedings of the international Australasian conference on enabling access to higher education. Adelaide, Australia

Lim, M., Wilson, G., Gunaratne, A., and San Diego, J. (2011). Attributes Associated with Customer Satisfaction in Fine Dining Restaurants and their Zones of Tolerance. M. MacCarthy (Ed). Proceedings of the Australian and New Zealand Marketing Academy Conference 2011. School of Marketing, Faculty of Business & Law, Tourism and Leisure, Edith Cowan University.

Shukla, R. S., and Ganeshan, K. (2011). Living Curriculum: Computing Education. World Conference on E-Learning in Corporate, Government, Healthcare, & Higher Education, Honolulu, Hawaii. 18 - 21 October, 2011.

Tait, R., Birchmore, R., and Davies, K. (2011). The impact of changing the glazing on thermal performance of simple timber houses. World Sustainable Building Conference, Helsinki, Finland, Oct.18th-22nd 2011.

CONFERENCE ABSTRACTS (Quality Assured)

Bayes-Genis, A., MacAlistair, F., Cowie, M., Rich, M., Pocock, S., Swedberg, K., McMurray, J., Maggioni, A., and Whalley, G. (2011). The obesity paradox in heart failure with reduced or preserved ejection fraction: insights from the MAGGIC Collaborative group. European Heart Journal. 32 (Supplement): 18.

Ellis, KL, Frampton, CM, Pilbrow, AP, Troughton, RW, Doughty, RN, Whalley, GA,

Ellis, CJ, Yandle, TG, Richards, AM, and Cameron, VA. (2011). Genomic risk variants at 1p13.3, 1q41 and 3q22.3 are associated with subsequent cardiovascular outcomes in healthy controls and in patients with established coronary artery disease. European Heart Journal. 32 (Supplement): 355.

Ellis, KL, Palmer, BR, Pilbrow, AP, Troughton, RW, Doughty, RN, Whalley, GA, Ellis, CJ, Yandle, TG, Richards, AM, and Cameron, VA. (2011). Genetic variation within the renin-angiotensin-aldosterone hormone system is associated with cardiovascular risk factors and subsequent readmission for non ST-elevation myocardial infarction. European Heart Journal. 32 (Supplement): 354.

Ezekowitz, J., McAlister, FA, Squire, IB, Komadja, M., Tarantini, L., Bayes-Genis, A., Poppe, KK, Whalley, GA, and Doughty, RN. (2011). Renal failure predicts poor long-term survival in patients with heart failure regardless of ejection fraction: a MAGGIC sub-analysis. European Heart Journal. 32 (Supplement): 19.

Kaza, K. A. (2011). Studio 19: Assessing the Future of a New Zealand Design-Document-Build Studio. Proceedings of Fifth FARU Architectural Education Encounters Conference. Colombo, Sri Lanka. 8-9 August.

Lupton, J., Simpson, K., and Sharma, D. (2011). The perfect match: learning agreements designed by learners for learners. New Zealand Vocational Education and Training Research Forum; Wellington, 27/28 April.

Martinez-Selles, M., Doughty, R., Poppe, K., Whalley, G., Tribouilloy, C., McMurray, J., Swedberg, K., Pocock, S., Kober, L., and Squire, I. (2011). Influence of diabetes, sex, and ejection fraction on the risk of death in patients with heart failure: results from the MAGGIC individual patient meta-analysis. European Heart Journal. 32 (supplement): 124-125.

Perrott, J., Schragen, S., Thoresen, J., and Jayasinghe, A. (2011). Speckled skink bait experiments on Mokoia Island, Lake Rotorua. New Zealand Journal of Zoology. 38(3): 276-277.

Perrott, J.K., Schragen, S., Thoresen, J., and Jayasinghe, A. (2011). Speckled skink (Oligosoma infrapunctatum) bait experiments on Mokoia island, Lake Rotorua. New Zealand Journal of Zoology. 38/3.

Pocock, S., Dobson, J., McMurray, J., Swedberg, K., Squire, I., Kober, L., Ariti, C., Poppe, K., Whalley, G., and Doughty, R. (2011). Predicting survival in chronic heart failure: a risk score based on 47886 patients from 31 studies. European Heart Journal. 32 (Supplement): 494-495.

Poppe, KK, Ezekowitz, JA, Berry, C., Squire, IB, McMurray, JJV, McAlister, FA, Komajda, M., Maggioni, A., Ahmed, A., and Whalley, GA. (2011). Anaemia independently predicts outcome in patients with heart failure with preserved and reduced ejection fraction: a MAGGIC sub-group analysis. European Heart Journal. 32 (Supplement): 128-129.

Rennie, J.J. (2011). 'Eavesdropping on Their Own Assessments.' Is there any learning to be had in allowing a student to witness his or her own summative assessment and feedback process?. 5th FARU Conference in Colombo, Sri Lanka, August 2011. Architectural Education Encounters Towards Next Century. Volume 03.

Ritchie, J. (2011). 'Titiro Whakamuri, Hoki Whakamua': A research project into early childhood education in Aotearoa. New Zealand Association for Environmental Education Biennial Conference. The Atrium, Wintec House, Hamilton, New Zealand, 17 - 20 January.

Schnoor, C. (2011). Le Corbusier's manuscript La Construction des villes between French language and German practice: a multi-layered translation. Cluzel, J.-S. (Ed). Traduire l'architecture / Translating architecture. Journees detudes, INHA, Paris

Simpson, K., and Baker, M. (2011). Business capability enhancement - outcomes from the initial case studies. New Zealand Vocational Education and Training Research Forum, Wellington, 27/28 April.

Torkestani, M., Davis, R., and Sarrafzadeh, A. (2011). Dr. Evel: Using Life-Like Agents in Health Care Service. 20th Annual Frontiers in Service Conference. Columbus, Ohio, USA. June 30 - July 3, 2011.

van Raat, A., and Xia, Y. (2011). Attitudes in the Delivery of Western Architectural Education in China. Architectural Education Encounters. The Fifth FARU Conference 2011. The Faculty of Architecture Research Unit, University of Moratuwa, Sri Lanka. 8-9 August.

Whalley, GA, Simpson, R., Poppe, KK, Collins, J., and Doughty, RN. (2011). Does renal dialysis increase left ventricular hypertrophy? A systematic review. European Heart Journal. 32 (Supplement): 449.

Woodruffe, P. (2011). Suburban Interventions - Understanding the values of place and belonging through collaboration. cumulus Paris 2011. Aalto University School of Arts, Design and Architecture. Paris. 27 November.

CONFERENCE ABSTRACTS (Non-Quality Assured)

Schragen, S., Perrott, J., and Gleeson, D. (2011). The speckled skink population on Mokoia Island, Lake Rotorua. Abstracts of papers presented at the 14th Biennial Conference of the Society for Research on Amphibians and Reptiles in New Zealand, Tautuku, Otago, New Zealand, 11 - 13 February 2011, New Zealand Journal of Zoology, 38:3, 269-279.

CONFERENCE POSTERS (Quality Assured)

Blake, J., Galbraith, M., and Aguilar, G. (2011). Modelling the invasive risk potential posed by the Northern Pacific seastar (Asterias amurensis) in New Zealand. New Zealand Biosecurity Institute National Education and Training Seminar. Takapuna, Auckland.

Blake, J., Jones, G., and Aguilar, G. (2011). Modelling the invasive risk potential posed by the Northern Pacific sea star (Asterias amurensis) in New Zealand. NETS, NZ Biosecurity Institute Conference 2011.

Davies, R.B, Simcock, R., Ussher, G., Toft, R., De Groot, C., and Boult, M. (2011). Elevated Islands - Urban conservation potential on living roofs. Poster presented at International Congress on Conservation Biology, Auckland, New Zealand. 5-9 December.

Gilchrist, R., Galbraith, M., and Aguilar, G. (2011). Modelling the potential distribution of an invasive species in New Zealand: the yellow crazy ant Anoplepis gracilipes. New Zealand Biosecurity Institute National Education and Training Seminar 2011. Takapuna, Auckland.

Gilchrist, R., Galbraith, M., and Aguilar, G. (2011). Modelling the potential distribution of an invasive species in New Zealand: the yellow crazy ant Anoplolepis gracilipes. NETS, NZ Biosecurity Institute Conference 2011. Auckland, New Zealand.

Hetet, J., and Romova, Z. (2011). Using corpus analysis to investigate civic writing genres. Applied Linguistics as a Meeting Place: 2nd Combined ALA/ALANZ Conference. Canberra, Australia.

Lynch, C., Ali, A., and Foskett, A. (2011). Variation of Pacing in Simulated Rowing-the effect on oxygen kinetics. Sport and Exercise Science New Zealand (SESNZ) Annual Conference. Massey University, Albany Campus, Auckland, New Zealand 18th-19th November.

Martin, J., Galbraith, M., and Aguilar, G. (2011). Modelling of the potential distribution of an invasive species in NZ: the rosy wolf snail. New Zealand Biosecurity Institute National Education and Training Seminar. Takapuna, Auckland.

Martin, J., Galbraith, M., and Aguilar, G. (2011). Modelling of the potential distribution of an invasive species in New Zealand: the rosy wolf snail (Euglandina rosea). NETS, NZ Biosecurity Institute Conference 2011. Auckland, New Zealand.

Mohaghegh, M., and Sarrafzadeh, A. (2011). Multilingual Information Service System for Tourists. NZBio Conference, Auckland, New Zealand. 21 - 23 March, 2011.

Oldfield, J., and Duncan, D. (2011). iBusiness: Towards a model for the use of the iPad in business education. New Zealand Applied Business Education Conference. 10-12 October, Nelson, New Zealand.

Slingsby-Jones, C., Galbraith, M., and Aguilar, G. (2011). Potential impact and distribution of the common house gecko Hemidactylus frenatus in New Zealand. New Zealand Biosecurity Institute National Education and Training Seminar. Takapuna, Auckland.

Slingsby-Jones, C., Galbraith, M., and Aguilar, G. (2011). Potential impact and distribution of the common house gecko Hemidactylus frenatus in New Zealand. NETS, NZ Biosecurity Institute Conference 2011. Auckland, New Zealand.

CONFERENCE POSTERS (Non-Quality Assured)

Loo, W. Y., Quenneville, P., and Chouw, N. (2011). A damage mitigating hold-down connector for earthquake resistant timber shear walls. Proceedings of the Ninth Pacific Conference on Earthquake Engineering, Auckland, New Zealand. Online.

JOURNAL PAPERS (Quality Assured)

Adams, N.J., Farnworth, M.J., Rickett, J., Parker, K.A., and Cockrem, J.F. (2011). Behavioural and corticosterone responses to capture and confinement of wild blackbirds (Turdus merula). Applied Animal Behaviour Science. 134: 246-255.

Aguilar, G.D., and Farnworth, M.J. (2011). Stray cats in Auckland, New Zealand: Discovering geographic information for exploratory spatial analysis. Applied Geography. 34:230-238.

Bacon, C. J., Bolland, M. J., Ames, R. W., Siu, A. T. Y., Mason, B. W., Horne, A. M., Grey, A. B., and Reid, I. R. (2011). Prevalent dietary supplement use in older New Zealand men. New Zealand Journal of Medicine. 124 (1337): 55-62.

Baghaei, N., Kimani, S., Freyne, J., Brindal, E., Berkovsky, S., and Smith, G. (2011). Engaging Families in Lifestyle Changes through Social Networking. International Journal of Human-Computer Interaction. 27(10): 971-990.

Barnett, C. D. (2011). What You See You Don't See: Lisa Reihana's Digital Marae. World Art. 1: 9-36.

Barrow, M., McKimm, J., and Gasquoine, S. (2011). The policy and the practice: early-career doctors and nurses as leaders and followers in the delivery of health care. Advances in Health Science Education. 16:17-29.

Blaiklock, K. (2011). Curriculum guidelines for early literacy: A comparison of New Zealand and England. Australasian Journal of Early Childhood. 36(3): 3-9.

Blanchon, D. J., Ennis, I. L., Lewthwaite, J. R., Large, M. F., and Bussell, W. T. (2011). New method for the devitalization of imported horsetail (Equisetum hyemale). New Zealand Journal of Crop and Horticultural Science.

Blanchon, D., and de Lange, P. (2011). New records of Ramalina (Ramalinaceae, Ascomycota) from the Cook Islands, South Pacific Ocean. Australasian Lichenology. 69 (July): 4-10.

Blanchon, D., Elliott, C., Ennis, I., Hayward, G., Galbraith, M., and Aguilar, G. (2011). A lichen species list for Motu Kaikoura, Fitzroy Harbour, Great Barrier Island. Auckland Botanical Society Journal. 66(2):102-107.

Blanchon, D., Pusateri, J., Galbraith, M., and Thorpe, S. (2011). Sampling indigenous ground-living beetles in a stand of non-native tree privet (Ligustrum lucidum) in New Zealand raises new management questions. Ecological Management & Restoration, Ecological Society of Australia. 12 (3): 234 - 236.

Brown, T. P., and Cooke, D. (2011). Positioning, purpose and context in workplace language. New Zealand Studies of Applied Linguistics. 17(1): 86 - 99.

Brown, T. P., and Cooke, D. (2011). Migrants into work: Interpreting workplace interactions. The TESOLNZ Journal. 19: 28-36.

Cass, P. (2011). Fr Francis Mihalic and Wantok Niuspepa. Pacific Journalism Review. 17 (1): pp208-224.

Chan, A. (2011). Critical multiculturalism: Supporting early childhood teachers to work with diverse immigrant families. International Research in Early Childhood Education. 2(1):63-75.

Cheng, A., and Yong, S. E. (2011). Explorations of Structure and Choice in Taxing Capital Gains in New Zealand: Tax Practitioners' Perspectives. The Social and Management Research Journal. 8 (1)

Chua, E.J. (2011). A Minoritarian Digital Poetics of Youtube. Screening the Past. 32

Davis, R. A., Sajtos, L., and Ahsan, A. (2011). Do Consumers trust mobile service advertising?. Contemporary Management Research. 7 (4): 245-270.

Dini, F.L., and Whalley, G.A. (2011). Understanding differences in results from literature-based and individual patient meta-analysis: an example from meta-analysis of observational data. International Journal of Cardiology. 148: 209-213.

Du Plessis, A. J., and Gunaratne, K. A. (2011). Resource poverty in internationalisation of innovations through entrepreneurial activity in small businesses. International Journal of Contemporary Business Studies. 2 (7): 6-14.

Du Plessis, A. J., Visagie, J., and Wijnbeek, D. (2011). Max Weber's theory re-visited: modern organisation culture stimulating productivity. Interdisciplinary Journal of Contemporary Research in Business. April, 2 (12):15-30.

Edwards, L. E., Arnold, N. A., Butler, K. L., and Hemsworth, P. H. (2011). Acute effects of mulesing and alternative procedures to mulesing on lamb behaviour. Applied Animal Behaviour Science. 133(3-4): 169-174.

Ellis, K.L., Frampton, C.M., Pilbrow, A.P., Troughton, R.W., Doughty, R.N., Whalley, G.A., Ellis, C.J., Skelton, L., Thomson, J., Yandle, T.G., Richards, A.M., and Cameron, V.A. (2011). Genomic risk variants at 1p13.3, 1q41 and 3q22.3 are associated with subsequent cardiovascular outcomes in healthy controls and in established coronary artery disease. Circulation Cardiovascular Genetics. 4:636-646.

Ellis, K.L., Newton-Cheh, C., Wang, T., Frampton, C.M., Doughty, R.N., Whalley, G.A.,

Ellis, C.J., Skelton, L., Davis, N., Yandle, T.G., Troughton, R.W., Richards, A.M., and Cameron, V.A. (2011). Association of genetic variation in the natriuretic peptide system with cardiovascular outcomes. Journal of Molecular and Cellular Cardiology. 50(2011): 695-701.

Epston, D. (2011). Liverpool supporter and anti-fear person. Explorations: An e-Journal of Narrative Practice. 1:14-20.

Epston, D. (2011). The Corner: Clients who inspired you. Journal of Systemic Therapies. 30 (1): 84-96.

Epston, D. (2011). The Corner. Journal of Systemic Therapies. 30 (2): 98-104.

Epston, D. (2011). The Corner: Innovative Services. Journal of Systemic Therapies. 30 (3): 86-95.

Epston, D. (2011). More Travels with Herodotus: Tripping Over Borders Lightly or 'Psychiatric Imperialism'. Journal of Systemic Therapies. 30 (3):1-11.

Epston, D. (2011). The Corner: More Innovations in Practice and Research. Journal of Systemic Therapies. 30 (4):110-119.

Faatoese, A.F., Pitama, S.G., Gillies, T.W., Robertson, P.J., Huria, T.M., Tikao-Mason, K.N., Doughty, R.N., Whalley, G.A., Richards, A.M., Troughton, R.W., Sheerin, I.G., Wells, J.E., and Cameron, V.A. (2011). Community Screening for Cardiovascular Risk Factors and Levels of Treatment in a Rural Maori Cohort. Australia and New Zealand Journal of Public Health. 35(6): 517-523.

Farnworth, M.J., Campbell, J., and Adams, N.J. (2011). What's in a name? Perceptions of stray and feral cat welfare and control in Aotearoa New Zealand. Journal of Applied Animal Welfare Science. 14(1): 59-74.

Farnworth, M.J., Walker, J.K., Schweizer, K.A., Chuang, C.-L., Guild, S.-J., Barrett, C.J., Leach, M.C., and Waran, N.K. (2011). Potential behavioural indicators of post-operative pain in male laboratory rabbits following abdominal surgery. Animal Welfare. 20(2): 225-237.

Fernando, A. K., Shamseldin, A. Y., and Abrahart, R.J. (2011). Use of Gene Expression Programming for Multi-Model Combination of Rainfall-Runoff Models. Journal of Hydrologic Engineering. Online.

Fielden, K. (2011). An Holistic View of Information Security: A Proposed Framework. International Journal of Infonomics. 4 (1): 427-434.

Fong, A. C. M., Zhou, B., Hui, S. C., Hong, G. Y., and Tang, J. (2011). Generation of personalized ontology based on consumer emotion and behaviour analysis. IEEE Transactions on Affective Computing.

Fong, A.C.M., Zhou, Baoyao, Hong, G.Y., Guan, Y., and Do, T.A. (2011). Web Content Recommender System based on Consumer Behaviour Modelling. IEEE Transactions on Consumer Electronics. 57(2): 962-969.

Gong, H. (2011). Protestant Missionaries and School Music Education in Late Qing China - The Case of Julia B. Mateer. CHIME. 18-19: 101-134.

Gong, H. (2011). Yang Yinliu de chuanjiaoshi laoshi (The Missionary who "discovered" Yang Yinliu). Zhongguo yinyue xue (Musicology in China). 102: 46-54.

Gong, **H. (2011)**. An orientalist gaze or a genuine appreciation? Westerners' encounters in Chinese music in the 1920s and 1930s. Journal of Tianjin Conservatory of Music. 1: 15-23.

Gong, H. (2011). To Sing for the Nation: Japan, School Song and the Forging of A New National Citizenry in Late Qing China, 1895-191. New Zealand Journal of Asian Studies. 13(2): 36-51.

Gong, H. (2011). Westerners and Chinese Music: The Cases of Robert Hans van Gulik, Laurence Ernest Rowland Picken, and Fritz A. Kuttner. Journal of the Tianjin Conservatory of Music. 3:53-64,83.

Gong, H. (2011). Hymnbooks in the Microfilms of the Harvard-Yenching Collection of Protestant Missionary Works in Chinese - A Preliminary Study. Journal of the Wuhan Conservatory of Music. 3: 323-329, 364.

Gong, H., and Wen, Y. (2011). Faguo qiren La Luwa he ta de Huainanzi yu yinyue [Musicologist, Sinologist, Writer, and Critic Extraordinaire - Louis Laloy (1874-1944) and His "Hoai-Nan Tze et la musique". Journal of Nanjing College of Arts. 3: 25-35.

Gremillion, H. (2011). Feminism and the Mythopoetic Men's Movement: Some Shared Concepts of Gender. Women's Studies Journal of Aotearoa New Zealand. 25(2): pp. 43-55.

Gutnik, B.J., Ganin, G.V., Eskina, E.N., Archangelskaja, J.S., and Nash, D. (2011). A computerized method of estimation of sensor motor reaction, complicated with additional cognitive component. European Researcher. 5-1(7): 544-547.

Hadfield, J., and Pingali, S. (2011). Hinglish: code-switching in Indian English. ELT Journal. 65/1

Halvitigala, D., Murphy, L., and Levy, D. (2011). Dominant and non-dominant lease structures and their effect on place-based valuation practices. Journal of Property Investment and Finance. 29 (6): 595-611.

Halvitigala, D., Murphy, L., and Levy, D. (2011). The impacts of commercial lease structures on landlord and tenant leasing behaviours and experiences. Pacific Rim Property Research Journal. 17 (4): 560-583.

Hammond, K., and Danaher, K. (2011). The value of targeted comic book readers. ELT Journal. Advance Access: 12 pages.

Hopkins, L., and Shackleford, N. (2011). Lessons in Transnational Education: Managing a Transnational Sino-New Zealand Education Programme. Innovations and Reality, International Conference Proceedings. 91-98. Novosibirsk, Russia.

Hyslop, I. (2011). Social Work as a Practice of Freedom. Journal of Social Work. 11 (3): 1-19.

Jiao, X., Kumar, R., Billot, J., and Smith, R. (2011). Developing research skills and capability in higher education: Combining collaborative research with mentoring. Journal of Educational Leadership, Policy and Practice.

Jowsey, S.E. (2011). Constructing Worlds F4: An artist collective considered. The International Journal of the Arts in Society. 6(3): 239 -249.

Keown, A. J., Farnworth, M. J., and Adams, N. J. (2011). Management of pain in rabbits and guinea pigs by a sample of veterinarians in New Zealand. New Zealand Veterinary Journal. 59: 305-310.

Kestle, L., Potangaroa, R., and Storey, B. (2011). Integration of lean design and design management and its influence on the development of a multidisciplinary design management model for remote site projects. Architecture, Engineering and Design Management Journal. 7:2:139-153.

King, C. (2011). Fostering Self-directed Learning through Guided Tasks and Learner Reflection. Studies in Self-Access Learning Journal. 2(4): 257-267.

King, C., and East, M. (2011). Learners' interaction with listening tasks: Is either input repetition or a slower rate of delivery of benefit?. New Zealand Studies in Applied Linguistics. 17(1): 70-85.

Kolesova, E. (2011). The Phenomenon of Japanese International Education: A Japanese Enclave in New Zealand. Communication Journal of New Zealand. Volume 12 Number 1: 57-70.



Kuo, I., Jayawardena, C., Broadbent, E., and MacDonald, B. A. (2011). Multidisciplinary Design Approach for Implementation of Interactive Services. International Journal of Social Robotics. 3: 443-456.

Lakestani, N., Donaldson, N., Verga, M., and Waran, N. (2011). Attitudes of children and adults to dogs in Italy, Spain, and the United Kingom. Journal of Veterinary Behaviour: Clinical Applications and Research. 6: 121-129.

Leaver, J.D., and Leaver, L.H.T. (2011). Potential impact of consumer behaviour and carbon price on national energy policy in New Zealand. Energy Utilities and Environment Journal (online) p.13.

Maritz, A., and Du Plessis, A. J. (2011). Entrepreneurial Marketing Perspectives during Business Recovery in a Recession: A Practice Based Approach. International Journal on Global Science and Technology Forum (GSTF). August, 1 (1): 249-255.

Marsten, D., Epston, D., and Johnson, L. (2011). The Ethics of Excitement. Journal of Systemic Therapies. 30 (4):16-29.

Mehrani, M., Shanbehzadeh, J., Sarrafzadeh, A., Mirabedini, J., and Manford, C. (2011). FEED: Fault Tolerant, Energy Efficient, Distributed Clustering for WSN. Global Journal of Computer Science and Technology. 11(2): 75-81.

Mitrovic, B. (2011). Attribution of Concepts and Problems with Anachronism. History and Theory. 50: 303-327.

Monteiro, S. R., and Sharma, R. (2011). Transnational Student Experience: Educational Spaces Created by Globalization. 4th International Global Studies Conference.

Monteiro, S., and Sharma, R. (2011). Real World Learning for the New Economy in the Knowledge Society. The International Journal of Learning. 18 (5): pp. 149-162.

Murphy, C. P. (2011). Building control changes: the on-going battle against the leaking building. Architectural Science Review. 54 (2):157-163.

Napan, K. (2011). An Inquiry into Scarcity, Mutuality, Social Justice and what can Social Work Offer to the Changing World. Journal Dialogue in Praxis: A Social Work International Journal. 0, 2011: 23 - 34.

Nel, **P.S.**, **du Plessis**, **A. J.**, **and San Diego**, **J. (2011)**. Managerial implications for managers and HR practitioners: some longitudinal research findings in New Zealand. Asia Pacific Journal of Business and Management. 2 (2): 60-73.

Nel, P.S., Nel, L., and Du Plessis, A.J. (2011). Implications for human resources and employment relations practice with regard to the integration of corporate ethics programmes into the culture of organisations. International Employment Relations Review. 17 (2): 55-74.

Nisbet, A. J., and Rashid, M. A. (2011). Performance Evaluation of Secure Key deployment and Exchange Protocol for MANETS. Journal of Secure Software Engineering. 2 (1).

Niven, E., Roy, D. E., Schaefer, B. A., Gasquoine, S. E., and Ward, F. A. (2011). Making research real: Embedding a longitudinal study in a taught research course for undergraduate nursing students. Nurse Education Today.

Pang, S., Ban, T., Kadobayashi, Y., and Kasabov, N. (2011). LDA Merging and Splitting With Applications to Multiagent Cooperative Learning and System Alteration. IEEE Transactions on System, Man, and Cybernetics-Part B. 99:1-13.

Pang, S., Ban, T., Kadobayashi, Y., and Kasabov, N. (2011). Personalized mode transductive spanning SVM classification tree. Information Science. 181 (11): 2071-2085.

Perrott, J. K., and Armstrong, D. P. (2011). Aspergillus fumigatus densities in relation to forest succession and edge effects: implication for wildlife health in modified environments. EcoHealth. 8 (3): 290-300.

Pitama, S., Cameron, V., Huria, T., Tiakao-Mason, K., Faatoese, A., and Whalley, GA. (2011). Adjusting protocols in clinical research. Journal of Primary Health Care. (3)1: 72-73.

Pitama, S., Wells, J.E., Faatoese, A., Tikao-Mason, K., Robertson, P., Huria, T., Gillies, T., Doughty, R., Whalley, G., Troughton, R., Sheerin, I., Richards, M., and Cameron, V.A. (2011). A Kaupapa Maori approach to a community cohort study of heart disease in New Zealand. Australian New Zealand Journal of Public Health. 35: 249-255.

Poppe, K.K., Doughty, R.N., Yu, C.M., Quintana, M., Moller, J.E., Klein, A.L., Gamble, G.D., Poletti, J. L. (2011). The HVL in soft tissue and the AAPM and IEC exposure indices. Australasian Physical Sciences and Engineering in Medicine. 34(4): 535-543.

Poletti, J. L., and McClean, D. (2011). Monte Carlo simulation of the effect of focal spot size on contrast-detail delectability. Australasian Physical Sciences and Engineering in Medicine.

Piggot-Irvine, E. (2011). Principal development: Self-directed project efficacy. Educational Management, Administration and Leadership. 39(3): 283-295.

Piggot-Irvine, E., and Bruce Ferguson, P. (2011). Comparative induction of primary and secondary school teachers in New Zealand: Indicators of success. Journal of Educational Leadership Policy and Practice. 26(1): 56-69.

Piggot-Irvine, E., and Youngs, H. (2011). Aspiring principal development programme evaluation in New Zealand. Journal of Educational Administration. 49(5): 513-541.

Piggot-Irvine, E., and Youngs, H. (2011). Aspiring principal development programme evaluation in New Zealand. Journal of Educational Administration. 49(5): 513-541.

Poppe, K.K., Whalley, G.A., Somaratne, J.B., Keelan, S., Bagg, W., Triggs, C.M., and Doughty, R.N. (2011). The role of echocardiographic left ventricular mass and carotid intima-media thickness in the cardiovascular risk assessment of asymptomatic patients with type 2 diabetes mellitus. Internal Medical Journal. 41(5): 391-398.

Preston-Shoot, M., and McKimm, J. (2011). Towards effective outcomes in teaching, learning and assessment of law in medical education. Medical Education. 45 (4): 339-346.

Preston-Shoot, M., McKimm, J., Kong, WM, and Smith, S. (2011). Readiness for legally literate medical practice? Student perceptions of their undergraduate medico-legal education.

Randerson, J. (2011). Material Matters: Stories of Learning Technology Transfer. Critical Arts: South-North cultural and Media Studies. 25(2): 109-123.

Rankin, K. R. (2011). Taxing Rental Houses. New Zealand Journal of Taxation Law and Policy. 17 (2): 145-150.

Rau, C., and Ritchie, J. (2011). Ahakoa he iti. Early childhood pedagogies affirming of Maori children's rights to their culture. Early Education and Development. 22(5): 795-817.

Ritchie, **J.** (2011). Ecological counter-narratives of interdependent wellbeing. International Journal of Equity and Innovation in Early Childhood. 9(1): 50-61.

Ritchie, J., Lockie, C., and Rau, C. (2011). He Tatau Pounamu. Considerations for an early childhood peace curriculum focussing on criticality, indigeneity, and an ethic of care, in Aotearoa New Zealand. Journal of Peace Education. 8(3): 333-352.

Romova, Z. (2011). The place of content-based instruction in a tertiary EAL programme. New Zealand Studies in Applied Linguistics. 17(2), 2011

- Romova, Z. S., and Andrew, M. B. (2011). Teaching and assessing academic writing via the portfolio: Benefits for learners of English as an additional language. Assessing Writing. 16/2:111-122.
- Roy, D. E., Mahony, F., Horsburgh, M., and Bycroft, J. (2011). Partnering in primary care in New Zealand: Clients' and nurses' experience of the Flinders Program in the management of long-term conditions. Journal of Nursing and Healthcare of Chronic Illness. 3(2).
- **Schnoor, C. (2011)**. Colin Rowe: Space as Well-Composed Illusion. Journal of Art Historiography. No. 5, December 2011
- **Shackleford, N.J. (2011)**. Japanese students in a New Zealand homestay program: Issues of linguistic and intercultural competence. Communication Journal of New Zealand. 12:71-81.
- Shanbehzadeh, J., Mehrani, M., Sarrafzadeh, A., and Razaghi, Z. (2011). An Energy Efficient Coverage Method for Clustered Wireless Sensor Networks. Global Journal of Computer Science and Technology. 11(1):51-57.
- **Sharma**, **R.** (2011). Collaborative Partnership for Education for Sustainability: New Zealand Vocational Education. The International Journal of Environmental, Cultural, Economic and Social. 7 (1): 23-32.
- **Sivan, M., and McKimm, J. (2011)**. Can an understanding of Transactional Analysis improve clinical supervision in postgraduate medical training? The trainees' perspective. British Journal of Hospital Medicine. 72 (1): 44-48.
- Smith, J., and Brown, A. (2011). Exploring the role of pronunciation in New Zealand's Brain Waste. Communication Journal of New Zealand. Special Issue on Intercultural Communication. 12(1): 29-41Thomas, N., Morrison, C., Winder, L., and Morley, C. (2011). Spatial distributions and habitat preferences of co-occurring vertebrate species: Case study of an endangered frog and an introduced toad in Fiji. Pacific Conservation Biology. 17(1): 68-77.
- Somaratne, J.B., Whalley, G.A., Poppe, K.K., ter Bals, M.M., Wadams, G., Pearl, A., Bagg, W., and Doughty, R.N. (2011). Screening for left ventricular hypertrophy in patients with type 2 diabetes mellitus in the community. Cardiovascular Diabetology. 10(29):1-8.
- **Stewart, J., and Callagher, P. (2011)**. Quota concentration in the New Zealand Fishery: Annual catch entitlement and the small fisher. Marine Policy. 35: 631-646.
- **Su, B. (2011)**. A Pilot Study on the Indoor Thermal Comfort of the 'Wind-Rain' House. International Journal of Ventilation. 10 (1): 79-87.
- **Su, B. (2011)**. Impacts of the Courtyard with Glazed Roof on House Winter Thermal Conditions. World Academy of Science, Engineering and Technology. 76 (7): 103-108.
- **Su, B. (2011)**. The impact strength of building passive design on housing energy efficiency. Architectural Science Review. 54 (4): 270-276.
- **Su, B. (2011)**. School design and energy efficiency. World Academy of Science, Engineering and Technology. 60 (4): 585-589.
- **Turner, S.P., Farnworth, M.J., Mendl, M., Erhard, H.W., and Lawrence, A.B. (2011)**. Evidence for residence-induced enhancement of aggressiveness in the non-territorial pig. Applied Animal Behaviour Science. 130: 10-19.
- Waugh, J., Evans, M. W., Millar, C. D., and Lambert, D. M. (2011). Bird strikes and barcoding: can DNA methods help make the airways safer? Molecular Ecology Resources. 11(1): 38-45.



Witkovski, Z., Lyakh, V., Gutnik, B., Lipeski, K., Rutowitz, B., Penchev, B., Pencheva, L. (2011). Corrective effects of different training Options on development and maturation of professional skills from dominant and non-dominant legs of young soccer players. Journal of Physical Education and Sport. 11 (3), Art. 45: 291-299.

Woodfuffe, P., and Henderson, I. (2011). Varieties of us: a case study in boundary and landscape in Aotearoa. Design Ecologies. 1(1): 143-158.

Yong, S., and Cheng, A. (2011). The Inland Revenue's Taxpayer Charter and the Small Business Community. New Zealand Journal of Taxation Law and Policy. 17 (3): 245-266.

Zhao, X., Liu, C., Sadiq, W., Kowalkiewicz, M., and Yongchareon, S. (2011). Implementing Process Views in the Web Service Environment. World Wide Web Journal. 14 (1): 27-52.

Zhao, X., Liu, C., Yang, Y., and Sadiq, W. (2011). CorPN: Managing Instance Correspondence in Collaborative Business Processes. Distributed and Parallel Databases. 29(4): 309-332.

JOURNAL PAPERS (Non-Quality Assured)

Barrow, M., McKimm, J., and Samarasekera, DD. (2011). Strategies for planning and designing medical curricula and clinical teaching. South East Asian Journal of Medical Education. 4 (1):1-7.

Cochrane, T. (2011). Beyond the yellow brick road: Mobile web 2.0 informing a new institutional e-learning strategy. Journal of Asynchronous Learning Networks. 15 (4): 60-68.

Cochrane, T., and Bateman, R. (2011). Strategies for mLearning integration: Evaluating a case study of staging and scaffolding mLearning integration across a three-year Bachelor's Degree. Waikato Journal of Education (WJE). 16(1):109-124.

Danaher, K. (2011). Try This!: Using Audacity software to alter sound files. ELTmag. 1, October 2011: 1 page. www.eltmag.com.

Drayton, J. (2011). Rebecca Swan: Twins, Trans-cendence & Art That Assumes Nothing. Art New Zealand. 140, Summer 2011-12: 60-64 & 95.

Henwood, SM. (2011). Research in Practice. Rapport. Autumn: 58-59.

Hadfield, J., and Hadfield, C. (2011). Creativity in the Language Classroom. Modern English Teacher. July 2011

Hadfield, J., and Hadfield, C. (2011). Creativity In the Language Classroom Part 2 Genre Writing. Modern English Teacher. October 2011

Napan, K. (2011). How Do I Teach?. HERDSA News. Volume 32 No.3: 17-18. ISSN 0157-1826.

Percy, J. K. (2011). LitKit. ELTmag, Unitec. www.eltmag.com Issue 1 October 2011.

Smith, J. (2011). Teaching Pronunciation with Multiple Models. New Zealand Studies in Applied Linguistics. 17(2): 107-115.

Swanwick, T., and McKimm, J. (2011). What is clinical leadership and why is it important?. The Clinical Teacher. 8 (1): 22-26.

Tosey , P., and Henwood , SM. (2011). The Language of Research. Rapport. Winter **van Raat, A. (2011)**. Architecture: Building Communities in a New World Suburb. i Beni Culturali. XIX 2 March/April 2011 : 22-28.

van Raat, A. (2011). St Peters College Sports Centre. Architecture New Zealand. 5: 64-70.
van Raat, A. (2011). MOTAT Aviation Display Hall. Architecture New Zealand. 6: 58-64.
Whalley, GA. (2011). Recent Advancements in CVD Diagnosis. MediNEWS.Direct!. 3(4): 9-12.



Amituanai, E. (2011). Oceania (Four framed colour photographs of interiors taken in Samoa, Auckland and Christchurch from 2007 to 2009). Oceania: Imaging the Pacific. Wellington City Gallery. Curated by Paula Savage & Reuben Friend. 6 Aug - 6 Nov 2011.

Amituanai, E. (2011). Play off (portrait individual images). Blue Oyster Art Project Space Dunedin. Curated by Jamie Hanton & Jaenine Parkinson. 24 August - 1 October.

Amituanai, E. (2011). Niu Warriors (2 photographic portraits). Curated by Giles Peterson. Casula Powerhouse Arts Centre, Sydney. 24 September - 4 December.

Amituanai, E. (2011). Documentaries (6 photographs). St Paul St Gallery Three. Curated by Dieneke Jansen and Fiona Amundsen. Auckland, New Zealand. 5-10 December.

Amituanai, Edith. (2011). Crichton Girls (Photograph). Game On. Hastings City Art Gallery. Curated by Jacob Scott and John Walsh. 9 July - 2 October.

Bern, P. (2011). 'Gold Leaf Stirrer' neckpiece 'Device To Deflate' ring. Gold Award Exhibition.

Braunias, M. (2011). "Untitled" A set of 6 drawings on A4 paper. Auratica Fantastica. Window Gallery, Auckland University. Curated by Andrea Low and Graham Fletcher. 6 April - 4 May.

Braunias, M. (2011). Black Order (6 paintings on paper). 'Touch, pause, engage' Exhibition, Wallace Arts Centre, Auckland. 30 August - 23 October.

Davies, R.B., De Groot, C., and Boult, M. (2011). Prosthetic Habitats for Lizard Conservation. Caroline Collective Exhibition Gallery, Houston, Texas October 31 - November 28th.

de Groot, C., and Waghorn, K. (2011). Kei konei koe: Tapuwae ki Tamaki Makaurau - You Are Here: mapping Auckland. Auckland, New Zealand. Auckland War Memorial Museum - Tamaki Paenga Hira (Pictorial Gallery). September 30, 2011 - 12 August 2012.

Erl, I.-M. (2011). 4G Midden Shell, memory device object. 4G Gun Emplacement Relic, memory device object. 4G Wooden Bullet, memory device object. Everyday collective laboratory. Curated by Paul Woodruffe. Auckland, New Zealand. nkb gallery. 3-22 March.

Erl, I.-M. (2011). Urbis reflection - Slide show, three jewellery objects. International Graduate Show. Winners Marzee Graduate Prize. Njimegen, Holland. Marzee Galerie. 7 August - 24 September.

Ferguson, G. C. (2011). Pure 1, Pure 2, I am Ma (3 x sculptural wall works). Headland Maquettes, Waiheke Community Art Gallery, Waiheke Island, New Zealand. 28 January - 1 February.

Ferguson, G. C. (2011). Puppet animation figure. 24 Chech & Polish Animators, The Pah Homestead, Auckland, New Zealand (Curated by Miriam Harris). 6 December 2011 - 29 January 2012.

Ferguson, G. C. (2011). "Mob" (Sculptural piece: Sheep wool and plastic). Auratica Fantastica (Curated by Graham Fletcher, Andrea Low). University of Auckland Library Foyer Space. University of Auckland. 6 April - 4 May.

Ferguson, G.C. (2011). "Pure" Sheep wool on wire. (Site installation). 2011 Headland Sculpture on the Gulf. Curated by: Trish Clark, Heather Galbraith, and James McCarthy. 28 January - 20 February. Waiheke Island, Auckland, New Zealand.

Ferguson, GC. (2011). Lambs (A series of small art works: 6 x small pieces) and A sheep tale (1 large piece). Materiality Concerned 2011, Corbans Art Estate. Auckland, NZ. 9 December 2011 - January 2012. Curated by Anne - Sophie Adelys.

Ferguson, GC. (2011). Small ceramic vessels with platter. ASP Domestic Ware Award Show, Auckland Studio Potters, Onehunga, Auckland, NZ (Judge: Rosie Murray). 9-16 September.

Ferguson, GC. (2011). "Darn" Wool, No8 wire, hessian sacking. Waikato Museum, Art Post, Hamilton. NZ. 9 June. Fieldays No 8 Wire National Art Award 2011, (Finalist as selected & curated by Carole Shepheard).

Foote, H. (2011). The Art of Science. An exhibition of the Royal Society of New Zealand in partnership with The New Zealand Portrait Gallery. Wellington, New Zealand, 1 March - 22 May. http://www.portraitgallery.nzl.ort/exx/aos.html.

Harris, M. (2011). A Playful Movement: Czech & Polish Veteran and Mid-Careerist Animators (Curator). Pah Homestead, Hillsborough, 25 October - 4 December 2011.

Harris, M. (2011). A Playful Movement: Younger Generation Czech & Polish Animators, and Privatisation (Curator). Pah Homestead, Hillsborough, 7 December 2011 - 29 January 2012.

Harris, M. (2011). Handmade Pixels: Exposing the Animation Process. Lawson & Calder Gallery, Hamilton, curated by Dr Lisa Perrott.

Henzell, J.E. (2011). Auratica Fantastica . Window Gallery, Auckland University. Curated by Andrea Low and Graham Fletcher. 6 April - 4 May.

Jotti, D. (2011). Luna2 Groups exhibition for the first 'National Lesbian Arts Exhibition' held in conjunction with the Asia-Pacific Out Games in Wellington. Thistle Hall Gallery, Wellington.

Jotti, D., and Marno, F. (2011). Domestics 2 Exhibition in Community Gallery (paintings by Fran Marno and photography by Dorina Jotti) additional work to the 'Domestics' project exhibited in January 2011 at Snowwhite. Northart Gallery, Auckland.

Jowsey, S. E., and Williams, M. (2011). The Suture # 1 and # 2 (Multimedia Photographs). Intimacy, curated by Andrea Green. Chicago, USA. ARC Gallery. 1 February - 26 February.

Jowsey, S. E., and Williams, M. (2011). The Camellia (photographic multi media installation). 'Rewind Personal Story' Textile 11, The 8th Kaunas Biennial Lithuania. Curator: Virginila Vitkiene. Kaunas Lithuania. National Art Museum. 22 September.

Jowsey, S. E., and Williams, M. (2011). The Sleeper in Toy Story (photograph) - works from the Wallace Trust; an exhibition about childhood imaging. Lower Hutt, New Zealand. The Dowse Art Museum. 18th June - 18 September.

Leigh, E. (2011). Molly Morpeth Art Award. Merit. "Flood" (2011), sellotape on paper. Whakatane.

Mackinnon, T. (2011). 'PUSHERS' Exhibition. Curated by Karl Chitham. Calder and Lawson Gallery, Academy of Performing Arts, University of Waikato. 12 February - 27 March.

McDonald, A. (2011). 3 photographic works in the exhibition Game On. Hastings, New Zealand. Hastings City Art Gallery.

Meek, K. (2011). 'Beiping', 'Ghost', 'Shandao', 'Sogo' (All works framed giclee archival prints). "Another Universe". The Calder Gallery, University of Waikato. 24 June - 7 August.

Meek, K. (2011). 'Move', 'Shihlin', 'Grammar' (All works unframed giclee archival prints). Art Supply I. The Barry Room, Taipei Artist Village, Taipei, Taiwan. 9 Apr - 15 May.

Meek, K. (2011). Rotoroa Revival (giclee archival print (unique) 3000 x 2150mm). Permanent exhibit at Rotoroa Island Exhibition Centre. Rotorua, New Zealand. Commissioned by Pearson & Associates and Rotorua Island Trust.

Meek, K. (2011). Double Boucher (archival giclee print (ed of 3) 30 x 30cm unframed). Auratica Fantastica. Window Gallery, Auckland University. Curated by Andrea Low and Graham Fletcher. University of Auckland Library Foyer Space. University of Auckland. 6 April - 4 May.

Preston, A. (2011). Fingers Annual Group Show. Auckland, New Zealand. Fingers Gallery.

Pusateri, J.T. (2011). Skin and Bone III, stone lithograph on paper. New Zealand Painting and Printmaking Award 2011 Exhibition. Hamilton, New Zealand. Hamilton Gardens Pavilion. 18 February - 3 March.

Pusateri, J.T. (2011). Skin and Bone II (stone lithograph). 33rd Bradley International: print and drawing exhibition. Peoria, United States. Heuser Art Center Gallery, Bradley University. 5 March - 15 April.

Pusateri, J.T. (2011). Walker & Hall Waiheke Art Award 2011 (Stone Lithograph - Finalist Exhibition). Waiheke Community Art Gallery. Auckland, New Zealand. 14-15 October.

Pusateri, J.T. (2011). Auratica Fantastica (Stone lithograph). Auckland, New Zealand. Window. 6 April - 4 May.

Reihana, L. (2011). Mahuika, Ranginui, Marakihau, Hinepukohurangi. Close Encounters The next 500 years. Curated by: Candice Hopkins, Steve Loft, Lee-Ann Martin and Jenny Western. Plug Inn, Winnipeg, Canada. 22 January - 8 May.

Reihana, L. (2011). Groundswell (eight channel digital video installation, sound, 30:00 minutes) and Te Po O Matariki (video, 13:30 minutes). Stop(the)Gap: International Indigenous art in motion. Curator Brenda L Croft. 2011 BigPond Adelaide Film Festival and Samstag Museum of Art. Adelaide, Australia. 24 February - 21 April.

Reihana, L. (2011). E TU AKE, MAORI STANDING STRONG (UKUTUKU TERRAIN 2-channel video 4 mins). Maori: Leurs trsors ont une Acme. Curated by: Te Papa Tongarewa. Musee du Quai Branly, 4 Oct 2011 - 26 Jan 2012.

Reihana, L. (2011). Nga Hau e Wha (series of 4 photographs). Oceania: Imaging the Pacific. Wellington City Gallery 6 Aug - 6 Nov 2011.

Smith, Emma. (2011). If not Winter, Oil on Canvas 1200 x 1200mm. Waikato Contemporary Art Award.

Smith, Emma. (2011). Smith Emma University of Waikato New Romantics. Curated by Karl Chitham. Group Show with Sam Mitchell, Dr Graham Fletcher, Kathryn Tsui, Nikki Hastings McFall and Zina Swanson. University of Waikato.

Smith, Emma. (2011). Auratica Fantastica, Window Gallery, University of Auckland, Curated by Dr Graham Fletcher. University of Auckland.

Todd, Y. (2011). Self Portrait / Portrait with Face Peel, a collaboration with artist Liz Maw. Auckland, New Zealand. Curated by Octavia Cook and Warwick Freeman. Objectspace. 11 June - 6 August 2011.

Todd, Y. (2011). Scheimpflug Principle: Large format film photography from Elam 1976-2012. B431 Projectspace, The University of Auckland. Auckland, New Zealand. 2-25 June.

Williams, M., and Jowsey, S. (2011). F4 Collective Studio - Two series of new photographic work with drawings and video projection. New York City, NY, USA. International Studio and Curatorial Program.

Williams, M.G.J., and Jowsey, S.E. (2011). The Unwelcome Memory. Auratica Fantastica . Window Gallery, Auckland University. Curated by Andrea Low and Graham Fletcher. 6 April - 4 May.

Williams, M.G.J., and Jowsey, S.E. (2011). The Challenge #1 & #2 in Juried photographic exhibition (catalogued). Who is in the Portrait. Joy Wai Gallery. New York, USA.

Woodruffe, P. (2011). Mt Eden War Memorial Hall (Oil on wood panel painting). Location Knowledge Exhibition, The Dowse Art Museum. Lower Hutt, New Zealand. 17 December 2011 - 22 April 2012.

EXHIBTIONS - Group (Non-Quality Assured)

Braunias, M. (2011). 'What I did last summer' Collage on paper (1000mm x 750mm). Peter McLeavey Gallery, Wellington. 11 May - 4 June.

Ferguson, G. C. (2011). Tree Cup. The Portage Mug Show: Upstairs Gallery Lopdell House, Titirangi, Auckland. NZ. 8 September - 2 October.

Ferguson, G. C. (2011). Shepherds Tea. ASP Ceramic Student Show: Auckland Studio Potters, Onehunga, Auckland, NZ. 29 July.

Ferguson, G. C. (2011). Don't Eat the Puppets. Chech Republic Animation Puppet Workshop exhibition, curated by Dr Miriam Harris. Exhibition Space, Department of Design and Visual Art, Unitec, Auckland, New Zealand. 6 October.

Gamble, S., Erl, I.M., and Woodruffe, P. (2011). the Everyday collective.

Harris, M. (2011). Boundary Crossings Animated Installations Exhibition. Pacific Northwest College of Art (PNCA), Portland, Oregon.

Harris, M. (2011). Julian Tuwim and Marszalkowska St: Sketch for a short animated film, collage and drawing, for the "State of the Arts" exhibition. Auckland, New Zealand. Gus Fisher Gallery.

Meek, K., and Pusateri, J. (2011). Oil & Water: Recent lithographs from Auckland Print Studio (Curator). Featured artists: Andrew McLoed, Jason Greig, Tiffany Singh, Nuala Gregory, Ayanah Moor, Tim White. Snowhite Gallery. United Institute of Technology. 26 October - 8 November.

Pusateri, J.T. (2011). Alter Piece. Seed Gallery, Auckland, New Zealand. 25 Nov - 10 December.

Pusateri, J.T. (2011). Menagerie. Seed Gallery, Auckland, New Zealand. 5 - 22 October.

Pusateri, J.T. (2011). Out of Order. Seed Gallery, Auckland, New Zealand. 26 July - 20 August.

Pusateri, J.T. (2011). Kohia Terrace School Exhibition & Sale of Contemporary Art. Auckland, New Zealand. Kohia Terrace School.

Reihana, L. (2011). Curator: Upstream Midstream Downstream. Auckland, New Zealand. Snowhite Gallery. 1 - 25 March.

Reihana, L. (2011). Uncontainable second nature (Whanaunga 3mins Video). ISEA International Symposium of Electronic Art, 17th Istanbul Biennale. Cumhuriyet Art Gallery, Maksem. 14-21 September.

Smith, Emma. (2011). Two Thorns and a Rose, Group Show 90 Gallery, Artist Run Space Auckland New Zealand. Auckland.

Spratt, N.R. (2011). 'Untitled (Tide Chart from 6 April to 4th May)' Paper pad cut to map the Auckland tidal changes predicted during the duration of the exhibition. Exhibition curated by Graham Fletcher & Andrea Low. Window Gallery, University of Auckland.

Todd, Y. (2011). Animal Spirits. Sugarcube Project Space, Stockholm, Sweden. Curated by Simon Lawrence, Amanda Newall and Leon Tan. 7 January - 6 February.

Todd, Y. (2011). The Sapphire Aluminium Corp. Wellington, New Zealand. Peter McLeavey Gallery. 15 June - 2 July.

Williams, M.G.J., and Jowsey, S.E. (2011). The Unknown (photographic series). 7th International Phodar Biennial Photofestival Bulgaria. Pleven Bulgaria. Art Gallery Iliya Beshkov. 29 April.

Williams, MGJ, and Jowsey, SE. (2011). The best of times, the worst of times (photograph and multimedia). Bold Horizon Art Award NZ, Curator: John Hurrell. Waikato New Zealand. Waikato Museum and Art Gallery NZ.



Woodruffe, P. (2011). Little Barrier, an island sanctuary (5 paintings). Parnell Gallery, Auckland New Zealand. 11-28 October.

Woodruffe, P., Henderson, I., Amituanai, E., Irl, I., and Gamble, S. (2011). The everyday collective laboratory - The old North Shore (collection of paintings, photographs and object design). NKB Gallery, Mt Eden, Auckland. 3-22 March.

EXHIBTIONS - Solo (Quality Assured)

Bern, P. (2011). 'Colonial Goose' 20 works of contemporary jewellery. Objectspace, Auckland. Colonial Goose catalogue.

Braunias, M. (2011). 'Open House.' Installation: Wall drawing, paintings on paper and typed drawings. Headlands Centre for the Arts. San Francisco. 24 July 2011.

Fahey, R. (2011). Curator of Exhibition: Richard Parker Master of Craft. Objectspace Gallery, Ponsonby Auckland. 5th March 2011 - 7th May 2011.

Fahey, R. (2011). Curator of Exhibition: Peter Hawkesby: Playing with Fire. Auckland, New Zealand. The Gus Fisher Gallery, The Kenneth Myers Centre, University of Auckland. 11 March - 30 April.

Harris, M. (2011). Warsaw, January 2011. The Film Archive, Karangahape Rd, Auckland 30th November 2011 - 17 February 2012.

Jowsey, S. E., and Williams, M. (2011). The Forgiving (Photography and video installation). The University of Colorado, USA. Gallery of Contemporary Art.

McDonald, A. (2011). Arcade, 5 photographs commissioned as an Auckland Council public art project for the Bledisloe Walkway Light Boxes.

Meek, K. (2011). Allegro, Andantino, and Kartsigar (All works archival giclee prints 100cm2 framed). Fusion: A multi-sensory evening where art and music converge, In association with HSBC, Artworks and NZ String Quartet. St Matthew-in-the-City. Auckland. 21 September.

Shannon, M. (2011). What I Am Looking At, a solo exhibition of photographs and video, Auckland. Auckland, New Zealand. Sue Crockford Gallery. 13 September - 15 October.

Spratt, N.R., and Winstone, L.M. (2011). Responses to New Zealand Potter magazine - Web-based artwork documenting research into and discussion around the launch of New Zealand Potter magazine in 1958. Alterations, Wellington.

Todd, Y. (2011). Self-Medicating: Works by Yvonne Todd. Hamilton New Zealand. Curated by Karl Chitham. Calder and Lawson Gallery, The University of Waikato. 13 August - 25 September.

Williams, M.G.J., and Jowsey, S.E. (2011). The Forgiving (Photography and video installation). The University of Colorado, USA. Gallery of Contemporary Art.

EXHIBTIONS - Solo (Non-Quality Assured)

Amituanai, E. (2011). Home / School (9 Photographs). Anna Miles Gallery. Auckland, 1 June - 25 June.

Braunias, M. (2011). Snips and snails and puppy dog tails. Installation of drawings, paintings and sculpture. Auckland, New Zealand. Bath Street Gallery. 5 May - 18 June.

Braunias, M. (2011). Pants on/Pants off - Installation of a wall work project. Gisborne, New Zealand. Paul Nache Gallery. 6 April - 23 April.





Erl, I.-M. (2011). The Waterview Counter-Memorial - Visual document (video) of site specific installation in Oakley Creek, Waterview, Auckland. Auckland, New Zealand. Snowhite Gallery.

Hooper, J. (2011). Seven Nights. Auckland, New Zealand. Ivan Anthony Gallery.

Mackinnon, T. (2011). Never Before Shades. Dunedin, New Zealand. Milford Galleries. 15 October - 9 November.

McDonald, A. (2011). Six Petrol Stations and a Garden with Barbed Wire -Seven framed photographs. Auckland, New Zealand. Anna Miles Gallery.

Meek, K. (2011). Grand Tour. Auckland, New Zealand. Anna Miles Gallery. 27 July - 20 August.

Williams, M. (2011). Private Moon - Curated exhibition of work by Leonid Tishkov with selected drawings, photographs and sculpture from Russia, with site specific photograph for the travelling series by Marcus Williams. Auckland, New Zealand. Snowhite Gallery. Adam Art Gallery, University of Victoria in Wellington.

Wilson, C.J. (2011). Re-Patterning. 22 mixed media works including steel, wood, leather, glass, pounamu, LED lighting. Artis gallery, Parnell Auckland. 13 September - 9 October.

FDUCATIONAL MATERIAL

Moriarity, S., & Slessor, A. (2011). Bastion Finance. SSRN Accounting Educator: Courses, Cases, & Teaching eJournal. Online.

Moriarity, S., Hopkins, L., & Slessor, A. (2011). TransGlobal Airlines. IMA Educational Case Journal. Online.

Romova, Z., and Brown, T. P. (2011). Fallacies and Syntax Issues in Writing. In Advanced English Writing. Beijing: Higher Education Press.

WORKING PAPER

Connor, D. H. (2011). Nineteenth Century Mancunian Novelist and Literary Critic, Geraldine Endsor Jewsbury (1812-1880) and her Connections with Aotearoa/New Zealand. Auckland. http://issuu.com/newobjectlessons/docs/geraldine_endsor_jewsbury.

Randerson, J. (2011). Critical Flows: climates & peoples: Starrs & Cmielewski's 'Incompatible Elements'. RealTime. 104 (Aug-Sept): 39.

REPORTS

Bogunovich, D., and Bradbury , M. (2011). Auckland Spatial Plan: Water City + Linear City. Report to Auckland Council. February 2011, Auckland.

Dale, A. R. (2011). Evaluating the effectiveness of the New Zealand Department of Conservation canine Kiwi Avoidance Training programme. Prepared for the Department of Conservation.

Hobbs, M., and Dofs, K. (2011). Guidelines for Maximising Student use of Independent Learning Centres: Support for ESOL learners. Report for Ako Aotearoa. December. http://akoaotearoa.ac.nz/ako-hub/ako-aotearoa-southern-hub/resources/pages/guidelines-students-using-ILCs.

Large, M. F. (2011). A report on stomatal density comparing material from the Banks & Solander collection with modern samples from though out NZ. Prepared for BBC Scotland.

Molyneaux, C., Willis, M., Talmage, A., Scoones, R., Travaglia, R., Gang, N., & Piggot-Irvine, E. (2011). Collaborative goal setting and reviewing in music therapy for children with special needs: An action research project to improve practice and measure efficacy. NZ Lotteries Commission.

Nowland-Foreman, G. (2011). Post-quake Canterbury: A snap shot. Report Preprared for the Todd foundation. Wellington. 30 April.

Phillips, D. (2011). Orewa Beach Stormwater Request for Further Information Report in Relation to the Coastal Permits for Orewa Beach Multi-Purpose Reefs. Auckland Council, Notified Resource Consent for Public Consultation. 7 July. p. 17.

Rennie, G., and Mackintosh, H. (2011). Taku Manawa: Evaluation 2011. Report Prepared for the Human Rights Commission- Evaluation Taku Manawa. Northland, Bay of Plenty, Southland, 27 April.

Robson, J., and Roberts, L.G. (2011). Causes of Lead Poisoning in Kea. Report for the New Zealand Science, Mathematics and Technology Teacher Fellowship Scheme and the Royal Society of New Zealand.

THESES (Quality Assured)

Erl, I.-M. (2011). Streetcombing: An Investigation into the Use of Found Materials from the Urban Landscape in Contemporary Jewellery Making. Masters in Design by Research. United Institute of Technology.

Lim, M. (2011). Exploring not for profit marketing: a service-dominant perspective. Unpublished Master of Business thesis, Unitec Institute of Technology. Auckland, New Zealand.

Shaw, **R. G.** (2011). Designing the Shaw 9 metre: How does the process of design inform the development of a 9 metre racing yacht?. Unpublished Master of Design thesis, Unitec Institute of Technology. Auckland, New Zealand.

ARTEFACT, OBJECT OR CRAFTWORK

Ferguson, G.C. (2011). Ngaio Marsh Award for Best Crime Novel: Design & manufacture of the award. Flocked, ceramic with shell laminate on plinth. Christchurch, New Zealand. 21 August.

Grieve, F., and Bradcock, K. (2011). Brand Identity Collateral and Food Stuffs Packaging: First Choice Foods and Upper Crust Pies. Design Collateral including; Company identity x 2, web presence and product packaging. Threaded Media Ltd, Auckland, New Zealand.

Grieve, F., and Bradcock, K. (2011). Threaded Magazine [Editor, Art Director, Collaborator, Commissioner and Project and Production Consultant]. Edition 6; Method in the Madness Issue, 2006. Edition 7; Arrivals and Departures Issue, 2008. Edition 8; The Home Front Issue 2009. Edition 9; Pic 'n' Mix Issue, 2010. Edition 10; Double-Check Issue, 2011. Edition 12 The Cosmopolitan Issue, 2011. Creative Industries International Publication, Publisher Threaded Media Ltd, Auckland, New Zealand.

Shannon, M. (2011). What I Am Looking At. Artist's page work in journal. Edited by Justin Andrews, Index#2, 2: 20.

Besearch Outnut 201

Thomsett-Taylor, M. J. (2011). Book, Keep Sake, Author Hansen Francis, (2011) Recipe Sliver Beet Pie Art works drawing on paper.

Reihana, L. (2011). Rangimarie - Last Dance (Represented as the shimmering red diamond Rangimarie takes centre stage weaving together the Kaipara and Tamaki iwi. The white niho taniwha [dragons teeth] is a design used in raranga [weaving] and a fighting strategy referenced in kapa haka.). Q Theatre Entrance, Auckland, New Zealand.

Wilson , C.J. (2011). Ranga/Shoal, an artwork in lacquered stainless steel .5m x 1.2m x .3m. Artis gallery, Parnell Auckland. 20 June - 25 July.

COMPOSITION

Brown, A., and Holloway, S. (2011). Mereology, for solo cello. Auckland, New Zealand. Performed by Ashley Brown, 12 August, 2011.

Holloway, S. (2011). Hauptstimme. Apeldoorn, The Netherlands. Performed by the Orkest de Ereprijs, 18 February.

Toan, R. (2011). Concertino for Flute, Oboe, Clarinet and Bassoon. TelstraClear Pacific Events Centre, Manukau. Performed by the Manukau Symphony Orchestra, 21 - 22 May.

FILM/VIDEO (Quality Assured)

Drayton, J. (2011). Artsville: Crime Queen - Dame Ngaio Marsh (Researcher and Presenter). TVNZ, TV1. Screened 14 February 2011, 12 am.

Egginton, Z. (2011). Last Flight (Short Film) - a short science fiction film set on Mars. New Zealand Film festival - Homegrown: Flights of Fantasy. 12-13 August.

Hoskins, R. V., Douglas, M., and McKenzie, K. (2011). 'Whare Maori' (Presenter, co researcher, co writer). 13 Part TV series focusing on Maori architecture, Maori Television, New Zealand. First screening 8th May 2011.

Randerson, J. D., and Czegledy, N. (2011). Areosphere and Atmosphere. Taranaki. New Plymouth Observatory. Screening as an Event at SCANZ, January 25.

PERFORMANCES

Keam, G.R. (2011). Extra Digits - performance event as part of inaugural iiii Festival. Kenneth Myers Centre, University of Auckland, 18 November 2011.

Mellalieu, P. J. (2011). Songs from New Worlds. Auckland Lieder Group Inc. Rannoch House, Auckland.

Williams, M., and Jowsey, S. (2011). The Daddy Bag. Global Art Container XIX (Performance - This was a multi media performance incorporating video, objects, costume and sound). Estonia, Tallin. Global Art Container, Polymer Factory. 29 September.

OTHER OUTPUTS

Cass, P. (2011). 'Highlanders hold out for culture and survival. Review of Yumi Piksa: Stories from the Papua New Guinean Highlands, directed by Verena Thomas'. Pacific Journalism Review. 17 (1): 247-248.

Napan, K. (2011). Second Chance Learners. The AKO Aotearoa Academy of Tertiary Teaching Excellence, Celebrating Diversity Symposium. Wellington, 7-9 December.

Osawa, Z., Pang, S., and Kasabov, N. (2011). Incremental Learning in Intelligent Systems: Theory and Applications, a monograph book, contracted with John Wiley & Sons, USA. John Wiley & Sons, USA.

Piggot-Irvine, E., Connelly, D., Thompson, A., Peri, D., Palmer, M., Moodie, M., Hanna, J., and Curry, R. (2011). Building Leadership Capacity - Sustainable Leadership Auckland Maungakiekie Principals Group Action Research Project 2009-2010. Action Learning Action Research Association (ALARA) Monograph Series. No.2:1-40.

Pusateri, J.T. (2011). Nothing but skin and bone. Art News New Zealand. Autumn: 116 - 119.

PRESENTATIONS (Non-Conference)

Barnett, C. D., Corballis, T., Robertson, N., and Kreisler, A. (2011). Panel Discussion: Beate Gtschow; Fiona Amundsen, The First City in History. St Paul St Gallery, Auckland. Auckland Festival of Photography. 16 June.

Bern, P. (2011). Artist Talk, Colonial Goose Exhibition. Objectspace, Auckland.

Bogunovich, D. (2011). The Imperative of Sustainable Urbanisation and Sustainable Cities as Accelerators of Transition to the Green Economy. University of Bologna's 17th CEI International Summer School. Faenza, Italy, 4 - 17 September.

Danaher, K., and Norton, H. (2011). Course design principles using moodle. afp://kiwi/KIWI/STAFF/Language Studies/e learning/8 PD TD sessions/Course Design Principles using Moodle.pptx.

Dunham, N. (2011). Review of the book Succeeding in your Masters dissertation: A step-by-step handbook (2nd ed.), by J. Biggam. Higher Education Research and Development, 30(6): 823-824.

Emerson, S. (2011). Growing coach leadership in our youth. RSD Coaching Network Forum. Trust Stadium, Waitakere.

Emerson, S. (2011). Growing Leaders. Southland Secondary Schools. 16 September 2011. Invercargill.

Epston, D. (2011). The Poetics of Narrative Practice 1. Narrative Therapy fall intensive: Principles, practices, arts and poetics/Kenwood Therapy Center. Minneapolis, U.S.A., 13 October.

Epston, D. (2011). The Poetics of Narrative Practice 2. Narrative Therapy fall intensive: Principles, practices, arts and poetics/Kenwood Therapy Center. Minneapolis, U.S.A., 14 October.

Fahey, R. (2011). Convenor of panel discussion, 30th April, about the inaugural New Zealand ceramics symposium called "lucky 13" held in Dunedin in 1989. Panellists: Moyra Elliot, Christine Thacker, Peter Lange, Merilyn Wiseman and Bronwyn Cornish. Objectspace Gallery, Ponsonby Auckland.

Fahey, R. (2011). Public presentation as part of the Auckland's Arts Festival. Curator's discussion of the iconoclastic pottery of Peter Hawkesby as a part of the exhibition "Playing with Fire". The Gus Fisher Gallery, The Kenneth Myers Centre, the university of Auckland.

Fahey, R. (2011). Presentation given at the Auckland Studio Potters 47th Annual Exhibition. Auckland, New Zealand. Mairangi Arts Centre. 29 September.

Fahey, R. (2011). Public Presentation: Curator's floor talk describing the editorial and curatorial premise for the survey exhibition of 'Richard Parker: Objectspace Master of Craft'. Ponsonby Auckland. Objectspace Gallery, 26th March.

Hadfield, J. (2011). Motivation, Imagination and L2 identity. Public Lecture, Unitec, Auckland.

Hoskins, R. (2011). Nga Korero Tataki - Nga Aho and the Rugby World Cup. Matariki Lecture Series. Unitec Campus, Henderson, Waitakere. 22nd June 2011.

Hoskins, R. (2011). John Scott and 'Whare Maori'. John Scott Lecture Series. Futuna Chapel, Karori, Wellington. March 2011.

Keam, G. (2011). Guest speaker at Career Designs class. USA California Institute for the Arts (CalArts), Valencia, CA, USA. 8th April.

Meldrum, R. (2011). System diversification or openness and competition?. Consultation Forum on the Expansion of Degree-granting Authority. 21 April, Saskatoon, Canada.

Meldrum, **R. (2011)**. Developing a collaborative approach to curriculum design and development. Australian National Teaching and Learning Forum. 28-29 September, Sydney, Australia.

Nowland-Foreman, G. (2011). Glimpses of a better world: The role of the tangata whenua, community & voluntary sector in the Canterbury earthquake recovery. Our future community and voluntary sector forum/Council of Social Services Christchurch & Te Runaka ki Otautahu Kai Tahu. Christchurch. 28 July.

Nowland-Foreman, G. (2011). To really go forward, we need to plan backwards. Vodafone Fiji Foundation: World of Difference. Suva.

Nowland-Foreman, G. (2011). Sustainable NGO's: Money is (almost) the last thing we need. Vodafone Fiji Foundation: World of Difference. Suva. 24 June.

Nowland-Foreman, G. (2011). Nonprofit Governance: How Boards Can Really Add Value and Values. ASPIRE Not for Profit Seminar. Christchurch.

Nowland-Foreman, G. (2011). Advocacy and Smart Lobbying for NGOs. Samoa In Country Training Programme (AusAID, NZAID, National University of Samoa). Apia, Samoa. 17-21 October.

Piggot-Irvine, E. (2011). Action research and associated ethical implications: Venturing into exciting territory! University of Tasmania, Australia, Sept. 12-13. University of Tasmania, Australia.

Salinsky, J.R. (2011). Objective Indicators of Stress in the Handling and Identification of Harbour Seals. Biology in Context Seminar at Unitec.

Shannon, M.B. (2011). What I Am Looking At, Pecha Kucha presentation for Photo Forum. Hopetoun Alpha, Auckland. Auckland Festival of Photography 2011. 15 June.

Shannon, M.B. (2011). The Photographs of Mari Mahr and Neil Pardington. My response to two exhibitions at Wellington City Gallery. Wellington City Gallery, Wellington, New Zealand. 5 March.

Shannon, M.B., and Smith, D. (2011). My Response to the Photographs of Mari Mahr. Gus Fisher Gallery, National Institute of Creative Industries and Arts, University of Auckland. 18 June.

Shaw, R. G. (2011). A Wilde Ride - The 2011 Two man Round the North Island Race. Sir Peter Blake Marine Education & Recreation Centre, Winter Lecture Series. 15 July.

Randerson, J. D. (2011). PhD Completion Seminar: Meteorological Art. School of Culture and Communication. University of Melbourne. 3 November.

Ritchie, J., and Rau, C. (2011). Counter-colonial renarrativisation. An Assemblage Contribution from Aotearoa. Presentation to Assemblage Research Collaborative Meeting, University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign, May 18.

Woodruffe, P. (2011). The old north shore and the methodology of the everyday collective laboratory. Parks, recreation and heritage forum. Auckland Council. 21 June.

GENERAL MEDIA

Barnett, C. D. (2011). Beate Gtschow; Fiona Amundsen, The First City in History. Eyeline magazine. No. 75: 88.

Davies, R.B. (2011). Habitats on High. Landscape Architecture New Zealand. Spring : 14-15.

Davies, R.B., and Lunberry, G. (2011). Island Voyages. Landscape Architecture New Zealand. Spring: 36-37.

Holloway, S. (2011). Review of New Zealand Opera's production of Xerxes for the online arts journal The Lumiere Reader. The Lumiere Reader (online). 4 March 2011.

Holloway, S. (2011). Review of the Auckland Philharmonia Orchestra's performance 'From Brandenburg to Bartok' for the online arts journal The Lumiere Reader. The Lumiere Reader (online). 11 July 2011.

Holloway, S. (2011). Review of the Auckland Philharmonia Orchestra's performance 'Cantatas and Chorales' for the online arts journal The Lumiere Reader. The Lumiere Reader (online). 30 July 2011.

Keam, G. (2011). Jenny McLeod: CANZ/KBB Citation. S. Holloway (ed). Published in CANZONA 2008, The Yearbook of the Composers Association of New Zealand. 29 (50): 11.

Keam, G. (2011). Creativity and the Commitment to Invention: the SOUNZ Contemporary Award Finalists 2011. Random Notes (journal of KBB Music). Term 4, 2011: p17.

Meek, K. (2011). 'Visual Overload in Taipei'. Art News New Zealand. Winter 2011: pp 102-105.

Mellalieu, P. J. (2011). Greening your business with Unitec. Roundabout - Newsletter of the Rosebank Business Association. Auckland, New Zealand. May.

Roberts, L. G. (2011). NZ Society - Auckland Zoo (Part 4). Radio New Zealand; National. 22 July

Shaw, R. G. (2011). Pleasure and pain. Sailing Anarchy. 14 March.

Shaw, R.G. (2011). beat down. Sailing Anarchy. 4 March.

Shaw, R.G. (2011). Good Karma. Sailing Anarchy. 28 February.

Shaw, R.G. (2011). A Wild Ride: The 2011 two man Round North Island Race. Wavebreaker: MERC Newsletter. 26 (2): 6-7.

REVIEWS

Davies, R.B. (2011). Living Architecture Book Review. Landscape Architecture New Zealand. AGM Publishing Ltd. Spring: 48.

Elliott, S. (2011). Review of Blood on the Stone: Greed, Corruption and War in the Global Diamond Trade. Development in Practice. 21 (6): 903-905.

Farnworth, M.J., and Waran, N.K. (2011). Review of The Encyclopaedia of Applied Animal Behaviour and Welfare. D.S. Mills, J.N. Marchant-Forde, P.D. McGreevy, D.B. Morton, C.J. Nicol, C.J.C. Phillips, P. Sandoe, R.R. Swaisgood (Eds.). Applied Animal Behaviour Science. 130: 71-72.

Galbraith, M. (2011). Book Review: Checklist of the Birds of New Zealand 4th Edition.

NZ Ecological Society Newsletter. 137:11.

Galbraith, M. (2011). Book Review: Practical field ecology. NZ Ecological Society Newsletter. 138:6.

Gong, H. (2011). Review of A History of Chinese Christian Hymnody by Hsie Fang-Lan (Lewiston, New York: Edwin Mellen Press, 2009). Journal of the Central Conservatory of Music. 2:140-144.

Gong, H. (2011). Review of Lives in Chinese Music, edited by Helen Rees, University of Illinois Press. 2009. Yinyue yanjiu (Music Research). 2:121-126.

Gong, H. (2011). Review of The People's Artist - Prokofiev's Soviet Years, by Simon Morrison, Oxford University Press, 2008. Huangzhong- Journal of the Wuhan Conservatory of Music. 1: 9-18.

Gremillion, H. (2011). Review of Abject Relations, by M. Warin, and The Anorexic Self, by P. Saukko. Signs: Journal of Women in Culture and Society. 37(1): 251-255.

Kolesova, **E. (2011)**. Review of 'Diverse Auckland: the Face of New Zealand in the 21st Century?' By Wardlow Friesen. Communication Journal of New Zealand. 12 (1): 96-99.

Kolesova, E. (2011). Review of 'Inside the Red Box: North Korea's Totalitarian Politics' by Patrick McEachern. Columbia University Press, New York. Journal of International and Global Studies. Volume 3, Number 1: 82-85.

Rankin, K. (2011). Inequality and the Global Economic Crisis, by Douglas Dowd. Journal of Economic Issues. XLV 1: 245-6.

Wilson, S.A. (2011). Review of Berra, John (ed.). Directory of World Cinema: American Independent. Media International Australia. 139: 161-2.

